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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for the

                     pledge.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll please?

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Here.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

                            MR. KLARL:   Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi and Miss Todd

                     noted as absent.  Mr. Vergano?

         10                 MR. VERGANO:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We do have one change to

                     the agenda this even and that is the addition of

         12          Planning Board Number 23-04, Hudson Valley Hospital

                     Center.  We will add that this evening at the end of

         13          correspondence as letter G.  Also under public

                     hearings this evening, we have 2 other public

         14          hearings, one for Lance Wickel on Lafayette Avenue

                     and Greenlawn Road and the other for Richard Heinzer

         15          on Crumb Place.  The applicant has requested that we

                     adjourn those public hearings, so those public

         16          hearings will be held at a subsequent planning board

                     meeting, but if there is anybody here that came for

         17          those 2 items and wishes to comment on those items,

                     we will welcome that.  Can I please have a motion to

         18          approve the addition to the agenda?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   So moved.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Can I please

         22          have a motion to approve the minutes from our

                     meeting on May 5th?

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         24                 MR. FOLEY:   On the question.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How about a second first?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  On the

                     question.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   On the question.  I have

                     corrections.  I'll submit pages 40 through 42.  Is

          4          it not the May 1st meeting?  It says on the agenda

                     May 5th, but it was May 1st.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It was May 1st.  We are

                     on the question.  All in favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto the agenda

          7          this evening.  First item under resolutions.

                     APPLICATION OF ORLANDO PAPALEO FOR FINAL PLAT

          8          APPROVAL FOR A 6-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 13.9 ACRES

                     LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE

          9          ACROSS FROM BROADIE STREET AS SHOWN ON A FINAL

                     PLATEN ENTITLED "FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED FOR

         10          SUNSET RIDGE" PREPARED BY DAVID O'DELL DATED APRIL

                     12, 2007 AND ON A 7-PAGE SET OF IMPROVEMENT DRAWINGS

         11          ENTITLED "SUNSET RIDGE SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY

                     JEFFREY CONTELMO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL

         12          12, 2007.  Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         13          adopt resolution number 35-07 subject to the

                     additions contained in it.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         16                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under

         17          resolutions:  SCOPE FOR A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

                     STATEMENT FOR THE APPLICATION OF VS CONSTRUCTION FOR

         18          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     APPROVAL AND FOR WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

         19          REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A PROPOSED 70,000 SQUARE FOOT,

                     2-1/2 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND A 5-LOT

         20          RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF

                     ROUTE 9A, AT THE INTERSECTION OF OLD POST ROAD SOUTH

         21          AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN

                     FOR WATCH HILL PLAZA" PREPARED BY EDMOND GEMMOLA,

         22          R.A., DATED DECEMBER 29, 2006 (SCENARIO A) OR A

                     25,000 SQUARE FOOT, 2-1/2 STORY BUILDING WITH

         23          RETAIL-OFFICE USES AND 4 APARTMENTS AND A 5-UNIT

                     RESIDENTIAL CLUSTER ON 8.35 ACRES AS SHOWN ON A

         24          DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN FOR WATCH HILL

                     PLAZA" PREPARED BY EDMOND GEMMOLA, R.A., LAST DATED

         25          MAY 21, 2007 (SCENARIO B)  Mr. Foley?
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     that we approve resolution 36-07 with an adjustment

          3          on the scoping document on page 10 as discussed at

                     the work session.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, for

                     the applicant, that is on the top of page 7 --

          5          (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:   Page 10.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm sorry, page 10, 1G.

                     Last sentence -- the whole sentence says "describe

          7          the on street parking locations, time of day during

                     the week, site distance around parked vehicles and

          8          number and type of vehicles on Albany Post Road

                     within 1,000 feet of the site."  Just to be clear,

          9          that doesn't stipulate any special time of day, that

                     is a whole day review of the number of trucks that

         10          are going to park on the street?

                            MR. WELLS:   So it will be an 8-hour period?

         11                 MR. KLARL:   6 to 6.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   6 to 6.

         12                 MR. WELLS:   So the words using the

                     Quick-Mart, that's been struck?

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  Because I don't

                     want the parking -- someone to make a determination

         14          that the parking is attributable to the Quick-Mart

                     or the restaurant across the street, the Portofino

         15          Italian restaurant where there may be trucks parked

                     there as well.

         16                 MR. WELLS:   As far as identifying where the

                     trucks -- why they are parking there, that doesn't

         17          need to be evaluated?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.  It's just an issue

         18          of understanding not just the traffic flow, but the

                     site distance.  There's very large trucks that can't

         19          fit into the Portofino, Quick-Mart and then park on

                     the street, and perhaps even Keller Appliances is

         20          also there.

                            MR. WELLS:   Okay.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

                     Any other comments on the scoping document?  If not,

         22          all in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto the public

                     hearing portion of the agenda.  First item.

         24          APPLICATION AND DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

                     DATED MAY 2, 2007 BY KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LTD. FOR

         25          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND
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          2          AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 27-LOT MAJOR

                     SUBDIVISION OF 52.78 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

          3          THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE AND AT THE SOUTH

                     END OF MILL COURT AS SHOWN ON A 10-PAGE SET OF

          4          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION

                     FOR RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" PREPARED BY

          5          CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION

                     DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2007.

          6                 MR. WELLS:  Good evening, Frederick Wells of

                     Tim Miller Associates.  I just wanted to make the

          7          board aware that we have completed the archeology

                     study of the site and the report is in final draft

          8          now.  We will be submitting that to the state as

                     well as included in the final impact statement as

          9          promised, and nothing was found of significance.

                     Other than that, we are here to hear comments from

         10          the board and from the public.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Before we get to the

         11          board, is there anybody in the audience that wishes

                     to comment on the Kirquel Development?

         12                 MR. CORRILLO:   Frank Corrillo, 8 Mill Court.

                     I spoke at the last public hearing concerning a

         13          couple issues, one being the water which I think was

                     pretty adequately demonstrated by the public, their

         14          concerns about the runoff.  I'd like to talk about

                     the traffic study itself.  I had a chance to pretty

         15          closely look at the traffic study and I'd just like

                     to point out it's amazing how there's been many,

         16          many studies about there's too much traffic, but I'm

                     sure as the board sees every traffic study that

         17          comes before it, it says this is going to have no

                     impact.  I guess you get what you pay for when you

         18          have these studies done.  Anybody can come to any

                     conclusion when you have enough incentive.  That's

         19          what the board should consider when looking at this.

                     The first thing I noticed when looking at this, I

         20          asked how do they do this study?  I submit to you

                     this study is outdated.  This study was begun two

         21          years ago on three days, that's when they study the

                     traffic patterns.  June 8th of '05, more than two

         22          years ago, December 6th of '05 and December 20th of

                     '05.  That's just short of 2 years ago.  Things have

         23          dramatically changed.  I don't know what their

                     theory is and how they arrive at their conclusions

         24          about traffic patterns based upon 3 days of study.

                     Not only is it based upon 3 days, not one of those

         25          days was a weekend and, in fact, they only covered
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          2          two days of the week.  They covered a Wednesday and

                     two of them were done on a Tuesday.  What time of

          3          the year were they done?  Curiously two of them were

                     done in December, one of which was close to

          4          Christmas.  Is that a normal or abnormal day to

                     study?  Granted if you did a global study and you

          5          took enough of a sample to make a conclusion, you

                     would include a day like that, but when you are

          6          studying 3 days out of 365, you certainly don't

                     include an abnormal day being close to a holiday.

          7          You have one day basically at the beginning of

                     summer, 2 days around Christmas and that's what they

          8          based their traffic study on.  Secondly, I looked at

                     their conclusions and what they found about cars in

          9          the area, what exists now.  Particularly I looked at

                     Mill Court.  I know Mill Court.  I live on Mill

         10          Court.  I know the people leaving.  I'm looking at

                     the study and their study was conducted between 6:30

         11          a.m. in the morning and 9:30 a.m., that's what I

                     focused on, that's what I know the best.  Then they

         12          came to the conclusion on page 9 the peak a.m.

                     highway hours are between 7:30 a.m. and 8:30 a.m.

         13          7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m.  Now, they prepare all these

                     fancy charts and diagrams.  Go to any one of them.

         14          Let's take figure 2, existing traffic volume.  Look

                     down the legend down there.  How do they skew the

         15          numbers?  Do they include their peak hours?  No,

                     they don't.  They tweaked their peak hours.  They

         16          didn't go from 7:30 to 8:30.  Their peak hours were

                     from 8 to 9.  Now, what called my attention to this,

         17          I'm looking at my chart down Mill Court it says 8

                     cars go out at that time during the morning hours.

         18          I know from 3 houses around me we have 7 people, so

                     there has to be more than 8.  That's what drew my

         19          curiosity of why is happening.  If you look at that

                     number and start at 8:00, everybody who goes to work

         20          White Plains and south has left before 8:00.  Those

                     numbers are wrong.  They are misleading at the very

         21          best.  That is a flaw in this traffic study.  Every

                     one of those diagrams goes back to the 8 to 9:00

         22          range when everyone has left already.  That's reason

                     number 1.  Number 2, for why this traffic study is

         23          flawed and must be done.  Number 3 and most

                     importantly, which was brought up at the last public

         24          hearing is the school bus situation.  They want to

                     put in 22 houses.  We've already told the board that

         25          we've contacted the school district directly and we
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          2          were told in no uncertain terms that the Lakeland

                     School buses are not allowed to come to Mill Court.

          3          There's plenty of room to turn around in the

                     existing cul-de-sac, that's not the issue.  The

          4          issue is Red Mill Road itself and the buses leaving

                     Red Mill Road and coming out onto Red Mill.  That

          5          being said, that means that every bus has to stop

                     and wait to pick up kids.  Right now because there's

          6          only 12 houses there's a very few kids.  Add 22

                     houses, they are going to be stopped at that

          7          location for much, much longer period of time.

                     That's number 1.  Number 2, how are these kids going

          8          to get to the bus stop?  How far away are those

                     houses from the intersection of Mill Court and Red

          9          Mill Road?  Are they going to let 1st, 2nd, 3rd

                     graders walk that distance by themselves?

         10          Unfortunately in our times they don't even let high

                     schoolers that distance, everybody drives their kids

         11          to the bus stop.  So now what you have created is a

                     parking lot effect on Mill Court every day with a

         12          line up of cars which cannot turn around at the

                     bottom of Mill Court waiting for the school bus to

         13          be picked up.  You are going to jam up Mill Court

                     every single morning waiting for the school bus.  In

         14          addition to that, and I'm utterly amazed that it

                     hasn't happened yet with the few kids getting on,

         15          there's going to be an accident with a school bus.

                     That is a blind curve to the west along Red Mill

         16          Road where the buses usually come up, so it's that

                     side of the street where they load on the Mill Court

         17          side.  It's a blind curve coming up to the west of

                     that.  The cars come flying up that road every day.

         18          Sooner or later someone is going to slam into the

                     bus.  The longer the bus is waiting the more

         19          problems are going to exist.  Not only that, you're

                     tying up traffic in both directions since you can't

         20          pass a stopped school bus.  That has to be studied

                     that.  That has to be considered.  My solution at

         21          this point -- first of all, as I said, I think the

                     traffic study is flawed and needs to be done in

         22          totality considering all those factors.  The only

                     resolution that I can see if this board is going to

         23          consider this development going in with this number

                     of houses is that it has to create an access road

         24          that does not use Mill Court.  As far as I know,

                     Mill Court can always be used as an access road, it

         25          can't be used as an egress road being the problem of
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          2          Red Mill Road itself.  If you had an access road to

                     Lexington Avenue and anybody would be able to use

          3          Mill Court to come in, if you just directed

                     everybody to the new development out to Lexington,

          4          all issues would be resolved.  School buses can

                     enter from Red Mill Road and come up since they

          5          didn't have to leave, I don't think that would be an

                     issue.  There might need to be some site work done

          6          to make it a little more of an area to turn into,

                     but the problem always is coming out onto that road.

          7          So if they came up, they can come up to where the

                     access road would be to Lexington, pick up the kids

          8          from there and there would be a much shorter walk

                     and the bus can leave via Lexington Avenue.  Other

          9          than that, I don't think there is any resolution

                     that is feasible.  The site work that could be done

         10          along Red Mill Road wouldn't do much of an

                     improvement.  You can slightly improve the line of

         11          sight from Mill Court along Red Mill Road to the

                     west by taking out part of a hill, but all that's

         12          going to do is make people stop for a much longer

                     time because you are going to be able to see the

         13          cars flying up from Red Mill earlier.  That's not

                     going to slow down anything or make it any safer.

         14          It means the people on Red Mill have to wait even

                     longer so they can't see cars at that point.  To the

         15          east there's absolutely nothing that you can do

                     because it's a hill.  That's a blind area too, but

         16          there's nothing that can be done to improve that

                     line of sight.  Basically I would say that the

         17          traffic study has to be redone in its totality, and

                     secondly, if you are going to even consider this you

         18          are going to have to put in an access road onto

                     Lexington Avenue.  Thank you.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments from

                     the audience?

         20                 MS. DALY:  Mary Joe Daly.  I live on

                     Stonefield Court.  I was up at the last public

         21          hearing and I just wanted to reiterate my support of

                     the people living on Mill Court and in the area of

         22          the northeast quadrant that we are against this

                     development and some of the reasons being what was

         23          just said about the traffic.  I agree that the peak

                     hours are incorrect and a new traffic study should

         24          be done.  The peak hours if they are as stated in

                     the report are similar to the hours that children

         25          leaving on the school buses, as stated, that is a
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          2          major safety issue.  I've been on the road at

                     anywhere between 7:30 and 8:30 and if there's a

          3          school bus stopping people are coming and most

                     people in the area know there are school buses, but

          4          people are trying to beat the school buses so they

                     are speeding up or down Red Mill Road so they can

          5          avoid that, but if not sometimes you have people

                     making U turns in the middle of the road and it

          6          causes a safety issue.  I just wanted to state, I

                     don't know if I had mentioned it the last time I was

          7          here, but in addition to the traffic study and the

                     increase of cars because of this new development, at

          8          a meeting that was provided by the builder, they

                     were trying to say that there would only be so many

          9          cars based on the houses, and living on Stonefield

                     Court many of the people in the 10 houses that are

         10          on the cul-de-sac have more than two cars which is

                     what they insinuated most houses would have, only 2

         11          cars.  In this day and age with people having their

                     parents living with them and children, teenagers

         12          that are driving, many households have more than 2

                     cars.  I thought it was quite rude of one of the

         13          people at the meeting who said that I had too many

                     cars.  That's irrelevant.  The point is is that

         14          there's a traffic problem and it has to be dealt

                     with and that's just too many houses that is going

         15          to cause a bigger problem than there already is.

                     The other thing that I brought up was an

         16          archaeological study and I believe that a report was

                     submitted and I was just wondering if somebody could

         17          explain a little bit about it and just what, in

                     fact, was done and when it was done and I don't know

         18          if there's is anybody here to do so.  That's all.

                     Thank you.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

                     from the audience?  If not, you want to start Bob?

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   Thanks for the comments from the

                     public.  I have some notes here.  Some of it may be

         21          slightly repetitive from what I've said in the past

                     at the scoping meeting and the meeting a few months

         22          ago.  Traffic right off the get go here, I agree

                     with the first gentleman who spoke, I live in

         23          that general area.  I wondered also as I read the

                     traffic study and went back over the older Raymond

         24          Keyes study of 1996 which I was involved in as a

                     citizen back then, and I really feel it is a flawed

         25          study.  It is somewhat outdated the way some of the
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          2          counts were done.  I did mention at a previous

                     meeting, and maybe it was at the scope I requested when

          3          the counts were done that they be done both

                     electronically and manually, not just manually.

          4          Since then, and I mentioned this to Ed in passing in

                     reference to another project, where I witnessed manual

          5          counters on the scene recently, not for this

                     project, but nearby.  And they don't catch all the

          6          cars for different reasons, so I think that this

                     should have been done both ways.  I don't think it

          7          was.  Correct me if it was, Mr. Wells.  I think when

                     I first read it, and as the other gentleman said,

          8          the start of the peak hour counts -- I live in that

                     area, people leave very early in the morning and hit

          9          the Taconic to go points west or points east towards

                     the Taconic.  I think counts were missed there and

         10          I'd like it somehow to be either redone in a better

                     way or a more accurate way.  On the school bus issue

         11          also related to traffic and transportation section,

                     I was not at the last meeting, but I did watch it

         12          and took note of the school bus access problem.

                     Again, I live in that area.  I don't know how some

         13          of these school bus drivers on the other roads are

                     able to maneuver turns, both on the Cortlandt and on

         14          the Yorktown/Putnam Valley side, Foothill and

                     Strawberry, with those large buses.  We have learned

         15          as residents of the area to fall back and let them

                     make the turn.  What's going to happen here if you

         16          have 22 of the 27 houses coming out onto Mill Court

                     as the people have stated, and the school system has

         17          stated although I don't know if we have officially

                     heard it yet, they can't go up Mill Court so they

         18          are going to wait as they do now with the existing

                     houses on Mill Court, the back up uphill traffic on

         19          Red Mill when the school buses stop to pick up the

                     students from the existing homes.  As the gentleman

         20          said with the 22 additional homes, it's not only a

                     long walk for those students, but there will be a

         21          longer wait as they board the bus.  I see this in

                     the adjacent town in Putnam Valley where my daughter

         22          lives now and roads are not designed and site lines

                     are not designed as well as they are in Cortlandt

         23          and many people drive to the end of their roads as

                     the gentleman stated to watch their kids and leave

         24          their kids until they board the bus, and this does

                     create problems of traffic jams on the existing side

         25          road and also on the main road when they turn around
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          2          to go back home.  This is a problem.  I don't know

                     how well that was thought out when you were planning

          3          this project.  I'd like to hear from the Lakeland

                     system and I'd like to see something better done on

          4          the traffic counts with that regard.  On the tree

                     section, the section that mentions trees, I don't

          5          have the page number here, but I believe you have

                     reduced the number -- the original number of

          6          specimen trees that will be cut down from our

                     original plans or maybe it was before the scope or

          7          whatever, and if it's approximately 1/4 of the

                     existing specimen trees would be cut down with your

          8          current plan or at least the larger plan of the 27

                     homes, those trees are the 12, I believe, you

          9          state -- I believe you state the 12-inch diameter or

                     greater.  Is there a mention of less than 12-inch

         10          trees in diameter and how would that impact?  How

                     many of those will be taken down?  On the

         11          biodiversity study that Mr. Coleman did, maybe it

                     was in '05, I'm not sure of the exact date, I would

         12          like to see with these revisions and with the

                     revised EIS, I'd like to see our consultant, Mr.

         13          Coleman, look at any revisions to give us a further

                     opinion on the biodiversity.  I know people have

         14          talked on it at the previous hearing.  The forest, I

                     believe it's a second growth forest, so many trees

         15          are cut, you are affecting the downhill drainage.

                     There's erosion and so forth.  I'd like to see Mr.

         16          Coleman look at this further, if possible.  On the

                     open space section, and I know Susan Todd, a fellow

         17          board member at the previous meeting or two meetings

                     ago when referencing the minutes mentioned a more

         18          clear distinction as far as conservation easements

                     and open space for layouts, I believe it was B and

         19          C, but I'm not positive, I'd like to see that.  I'd

                     like to see -- I've heard that the Cortlandt Land

         20          Trust and the Westchester Land Trust have visited

                     the site and possibly talked to Mr. Sheber and I

         21          would like to hear from them, more details of what

                     their opinions are as far as possible open space.  I

         22          believe with perhaps more open space on a project

                     like this, given all the environmental constraints,

         23          slopes, the wetlands and so forth and the slopes up

                     the hillside, that with more open space, if not all

         24          open space, it would be a better benefit not only to

                     the town in general, but to the neighborhood

         25          certainly, and to the developer as far as the people
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          2          living in the houses, etcetera.  So I think we have

                     to take a better look at open space.  On the section

          3          I mentioned 2 meetings ago visual scenic resources.

                     I'm not sure of the table numbers, 3.9-3 or 3.9-8.

          4          As a person that lives in the area, when I go back

                     and forth on Strawberry, there is a viewscape.  I

          5          wonder with the development of this property whether

                     that is altered at all.  I'd like that looked at.  I

          6          have mentioned blasting in the past.  I'm not sure

                     who was at the scoping meeting over a year ago.  I

          7          mentioned quality assurance as far as our blasting

                     ordinance.  I would like to see more emphasis on

          8          quality control.  If there is going to be blasting,

                     and I believe you do state in the document there may

          9          be in the case of one area of the site, I would

                     really like to have that looked at carefully.  What

         10          I've been told recently is there are 3 really old

                     homes on the Red Mill slope of this project.  One

         11          goes back to 1805, 1827 and 1829.  I don't know how

                     they would hold up if there is any residual effect

         12          if there is any blasting from your site.  I know,

                     again, living in that area, we are feeling some

         13          blasting now, recently in the past few weeks.  I

                     thought it was something out of Camp Smith, but I

         14          understand it's from Highland Avenue and the hotel

                     proposal where Liaskos is blasting the shale and we

         15          feel we are only 2 or 3 miles away, so you do feel

                     the blasting.  Back to traffic and transportation.

         16          Way back in the early parts of this project when it

                     first came to us under new business, I mentioned the

         17          possibility -- was there a possibility of a second

                     or third access road to the site?  Granted that

         18          there be 27 homes, 22 coming down that one road,

                     that's Mill Court to a very difficult, dangerous

         19          road, Red Mill.  I brought up the idea of possibly

                     something up on Lexington I was told would be

         20          restricted because of a wetland or a slope impact or

                     a crossing.  That couldn't happen.  I mentioned the

         21          Amherst access which is planned as an emergency

                     access, I understand that, it's very clear.  I was

         22          looking to see if possibly some these homes, perhaps

                     7 or 6, could be accessed out onto Amherst through

         23          the Wild Birch Farms development.  Back then when I

                     brought it up I was told Wild Birch Farms was a

         24          private road, I asked if it could be looked at as

                     possibly opened up as a public road.  I even asked

         25          the Wild Birch Farms' representative who appeared at
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          2          the scope hearing and then I believe was at the last

                     meeting and submitted a petition, and I thought at

          3          one point when I talked to him privately that he was

                     a board member that there was a possibility that

          4          could be opened up for some of the homes as a public

                     road.  That would help diffuse the traffic that

          5          would have to come out of Mill Court and would also

                     make it a better project and a safer project from a

          6          traffic impact standpoint.  I would like that looked

                     at more seriously.  I brought it up more than a year

          7          ago.  2 possibilities, Lexington which I'm not sure

                     could be done, but certainly the Amherst which could

          8          be done.  One other thing, detention ponds.  I

                     forgot what section it's called, but anyway, I have

          9          yet to see a detention pond designed in the town by

                     the developers that is really functioning as a

         10          detention or retention pond.  There are 2 or 4 in my

                     neighborhood in that quadrant.  2 are over the

         11          border in Yorktown for a project that was very

                     controversial, it was built on the border of

         12          Cortlandt a few years ago.  They catch rainwater.

                     The diversion is going onto a neighboring property

         13          which is up for development, so they don't work.

                     There's one at Mill Court at the bottom parallel to

         14          Red Mill on the south side built years ago when the

                     Mill Court project was built.  I don't think that is

         15          functioning as a detention pond.  There's one in

                     Stonefield Farm towards the back of the cul-de-sac

         16          adjoining an existing older neighborhood.  That one

                     isn't functioning correctly.  So the way Mr. Cronin

         17          has -- I could be mistaken in this, and correct me,

                     the northwest portion of the property where there is

         18          a detention pond designed, and I believe it is very

                     close, if not on a wetland area towards the end

         19          of -- towards the top end of Mill Court, that seems

                     to be uphill for a downhill catch and I'm wondering

         20          how that could be done?  If you have runoff, roll

                     off downhill and this pond is up there, how does

         21          that work?  I don't know.  Maybe I'm wrong.

                     Recently we have had some very sudden, quick heavy

         22          rainstorms with a lot of soaking and erosion and

                     I've witnessed recently along Lockwood Road where

         23          they are putting telephone poles in and they were

                     putting some earth back, the other day some of that

         24          washed down into sections of the road, not to stop

                     traffic, but there was no erosion control.  Those

         25          were just small little areas where the telephone
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          2          poles were put in.  I would like to see the

                     detention pond issue really examined better.  If

          3          you're going to be cutting that many trees, when you

                     cut the tree you not only cause the erosion problem,

          4          you eliminated the tree canopy and the leaf

                     accumulation in the fall which helps as far as

          5          preventing erosion.  If you have heavy rainstorms,

                     sudden ones that have a lot of rain coming down

          6          within a few minutes or less than an hour, tree

                     canopies deflect that and there's less impact on the

          7          soil below, so if you are doing tree cutting and if

                     you have detention ponds, in my view that may be

          8          positioned wrong, you are going to have major runoff

                     problems in the future for the downhill neighbors,

          9          the older existing neighbors, the people who have

                     been there an awful long time, without sewers, with

         10          septic problems on slopes.  I don't want to see that

                     happen.  I'm talking about areas on Mountainview,

         11          upper Red Mill downhill towards Trolley, on that

                     whole slope that goes down.  I'd like to see that

         12          really looked at carefully, the storm water runoff

                     issue.  Last thing, on the alternatives, I think at

         13          a previous meeting when Mr. Miller was here, and it

                     may have been under old business before we went to

         14          this hearing stage, I liked one of the alternatives

                     of the lesser homes, the 10 interior homes and the 2

         15          or 3 up on Lexington.  I wish we would seriously

                     look at these other alternatives rather than the

         16          full 27, dumping all that traffic down on Mill Court

                     with 22 new upscale homes that are going to be

         17          million dollar homes that are probably going to have

                     at least 4 bedrooms, so I'd like to look at these

         18          alternatives more closely.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I'd like to make a few comments

         19          and I'd like to pick up where Bob left off and

                     that's in terms of the number of homes where I'm

         20          having considerable difficulty imagining 27 homes on

                     this particular project site.  As Bob said, I'd

         21          really like us to study some of the alternatives and

                     I think I do like the B and I like D.  I think

         22          somebody else may like C.  I would like very much

                     also to sort of follow the contour, the natural

         23          contour of the property in that there are wetlands

                     off on one side and then development on the other.

         24          I don't know why we need to drag homes all into the

                     areas where there are not only steep slopes, but a

         25          large body of wetland areas, so I would like to see
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          2          perhaps all of the homes removed from those

                     particular areas and then we concentrate on a fewer

          3          number of homes on the rest of the project site.

                     The number of homes is a major issue for me.  Also,

          4          as someone who has to every day go out into a major

                     highway from a residential street and just fly out

          5          there because that is how you have to get out there,

                     I come out from one area immediately onto Route 9.

          6          Everybody living in the Town of Cortlandt knows how

                     business Route 9 is.  It's a major highway, and it

          7          goes north and south, there's only two lanes, one

                     going north and one going south.  You have to get

          8          out there.  In the mornings you sometimes have to

                     back up quite a bit waiting to get out onto Route 9.

          9          On bad says, snowy days, icy pavement, whatever, you

                     really take your life in your own hands many times.

         10          I'm very sympathetic to anybody that has to leave a

                     residential street, to quickly get onto a windy road

         11          that is heavily trafficked.  It does impact the

                     quality of life from day-to-day.  I know that when I

         12          first moved here there were very few cars --

                     relatively few cars traveling along Route 9, but now

         13          you have people coming from Poughkeepsie going down

                     to New York to work.  Traffic just goes all morning

         14          long.  It's not cleared up much until about 8:30,

                     quarter to 9, so you can make a safe exit at that

         15          time.  The bottom line, I do sympathize and I'm

                     concerned about the traffic as many of you are with

         16          these additional homes.  I'm also concerned about

                     the blasting.  I recently have had the misfortune to

         17          have some area of my home impacted by blasting, not

                     only from Camp Smith which I live very close to, but

         18          by the hotel that you are referring to where they

                     really did destroy, in my opinion, a beautiful

         19          vista, and taken down on one side, so we know we

                     have had things coming loose and the things on the

         20          top of the trees -- I don't know what you call it,

                     things were beginning and we have a few little

         21          cracks around our foundation.  It's very difficult

                     to prove that someone else is impacting your

         22          property in that fashion.  You are away most of the

                     day and every so often when you're home on the

         23          weekend you look up and you will notice another

                     crack.  It wasn't there before and then you hear

         24          there was blasting -- I think when we have to

                     examine projects that require blasting, I guess I'm

         25          feeling I'm being impacted personally and I will
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          2          have to pay a lot more attention to that.  Both of

                     these sites are not abutting, but they are some

          3          distance away and they will have some particular

                     impact on my particular home and I imagine other

          4          neighbors have a similar situation.  The traffic

                     patterns, the number of homes, the impact to

          5          drainage to which the residents have more than

                     thoroughly discussed in previous testimony here, all

          6          of these things, I think, are things that give me

                     pause, and I'd like more time to explore how to come

          7          up with a better or more viable arrangement for

                     this.  I understand that the developer has certain

          8          rights for developing, but I think people that live

                     in any community also have rights and I think that

          9          they deserve to have their quality of life in some

                     way unimpeded by other people's desire to build and

         10          develop and to make money, so I really would like to

                     have -- we're having a special meeting next month

         11          and I'm looking forward to being able -- away from

                     the context of a formal hearing to put some ideas on

         12          the table and see what we can come up with.  I do

                     feel many of us are not comfortable with the 27

         13          homes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Yes.  Thanks Loretta and Bob.

                     Bob, you did a very thorough job of voicing concerns

         15          on this.  One of the primary issues that Mr. Foley

                     brought up with the drainage basins, the detention

         16          or retention basins, just in drainage, the storm

                     water drainage as described in figure 3.2-5 which is

         17          the predevelopment storm water boundaries, I just

                     don't quite believe what I'm seeing in this drainage

         18          map.  It shows about 80 percent of the water on the

                     site conveniently draining to the site itself.  When

         19          I go through the contour lines and I color them so I

                     can kind of get in my mind where the water is

         20          flowing, I would have to agree that a good deal of

                     water, both surface flow and probably subsurface

         21          flow comes down across some of the houses that are

                     right on Mill Court or close to Mill Court, but in

         22          that northern area from the project area, as was

                     reported by residents in that area when they were

         23          here at previous meetings.  I don't mind the fact

                     that that is predevelopment flow, but when I look at

         24          the next map which would be 3.2-6, and again I color

                     the contour lines to see where the water is supposed

         25          to go, it is showing water coming to areas that I'm
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          2          just -- I just don't see exactly how it can get

                     there.  It looks like a good deal of water is still

          3          going to flow north just the way it does now because

                     most of those contours lines are not changing with

          4          the post development, so I'd like to have a

                     clarification of all that storm water drainage and

          5          maybe the maps can be done in a more clearer fashion

                     so that you could defend the flow of water.  To that

          6          end, also we received just tonight a letter dated

                     yesterday from Westchester County and they are

          7          commenting on this DEIS and one of the points that

                     they brought up was that the project, besides

          8          detention and retention areas, is utilizing existing

                     wetlands and wetland buffers as "storm water

          9          management areas."  This is not a good use of

                     wetlands.  It's using the wetland basically as a

         10          drainage ditch or as a sewer and that's not what a

                     wetland is supposed to be.  Certainly over time a

         11          wetland cannot maintain itself being used in that

                     way.  The other thing that the county points out is

         12          that in the draft EIS the developer is willing to

                     offer an option of zero energy homes.  In other

         13          words, a big thrust of building these days, both

                     commercial and residential, is to follow the

         14          leadership in energy and environmental design.  This

                     is a whole criteria of suggestions and methods for

         15          tracking the building process so that we can make

                     more energy efficient buildings.  It's wonderful

         16          that the developer would offer this option when

                     you're able to read the county's input, they are

         17          going to push to see maybe it could be more than an

                     option.  You might want to consider a green project.

         18          The drainage issues are really my major concern

                     right now.  With the other comments that have been

         19          made, I'll leave it at that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

         20                 MR. KLINE:   I share many of the concerns

                     that have just been expressed.  In looking back over

         21          the document and the comments made, I think they

                     fall into maybe 4 areas, one being the drainage that

         22          John emphasized, particularly the testimony that was

                     given by some of the neighbors with the water

         23          flowing off to the northwest area, that it's a real

                     concern that that will be made worse by the main

         24          proposal here.  I think if history is a guide,

                     notwithstanding the best intentions of some of these

         25          developments, we often seem to end up with
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          2          unexpected adverse drainage and flooding impacts on

                     other people and once they are there it seems we

          3          struggle to be able to rectify them.  The traffic

                     impact, I think Bob has stressed, which obviously

          4          the more homes built that go out through Mill Court

                     to Red Mill, the worse that situation is.  My third

          5          area would be the slopes impact which in turn can

                     effect other matters including the drainage.  Just

          6          one comment to make, that I think this document

                     along with some others that we have seen continues

          7          to take the position that once the developer

                     formulates its preferred subdivision layout the

          8          presence of steep slopes including over 30 percent

                     steep slopes is essentially not an impediment to use

          9          of a particular lot because the only way to use that

                     lot that the developer has itself laid out is to

         10          effect the steep slopes and that's not what the

                     ordinance means.  If that's what it meant, it would

         11          be a meaningless ordinance because you could just

                     setup your subdivision layout however you want

         12          really without regard to the slopes.  The idea is to

                     minimize the impact on the slopes while getting some

         13          reasonable use of the overall property, the 53

                     acres, not the particular lots that you have chosen

         14          to create in a preferred plan.  As long as you keep

                     asserting the opposite, it's just an impediment to

         15          trying to get something accomplished here.  I think

                     the loss of forest, particularly the specimen trees

         16          is an impact that needs to be further reduced.  I

                     think -- I look at this, if my notes are correct

         17          from having gone through this, the 27 proposal was

                     the maximum number that you could yield under our

         18          zoning after the backouts.  I think I would view it

                     as in effect the first offer from the developer

         19          here.  It's just too high a number, substantially

                     too high a number given all of these impacts.  I

         20          think a cluster is preferable here.  Understanding

                     it needs town board authorization, that the town

         21          board has not acted yet.  I think that's a way which

                     impacts to slopes, drainage issues and loss of

         22          wooded areas can be further reduced along with a

                     reduction of the number.  I like the layout actually

         23          of alternative C, not the number of units on there,

                     but the layout insofar as it has a portion of the

         24          units going out through Wild Birch Farms.  My

                     interpretation of the language in there, although

         25          it's a little vague still, is that the developer
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          2          feels confident that he could work out an

                     arrangement with Wild Birch Farms that he could get

          3          a certain number of homes out in that direction.  If

                     that is not the case, I think the presentation of

          4          that alternative doesn't make sense or is even

                     misleading.  That's how I interpret it.  I'm

          5          assuming that if you can present an alternative that

                     has 12 going out, that way you can have any number

          6          less than that going out that way as well.  At least

                     that would mitigate some of the traffic impact going

          7          out to the north.  So I think that sort of

                     combination of the reduction of numbers, a

          8          clustering, reducing impacts on the slopes and being

                     more attentive on the drainage issues, I think we

          9          can get to a project that is within the reasonable

                     expectations of the developer as the owner, but

         10          addresses the concerns of the neighbors and

                     mitigates the impacts that this will have.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Mr. Kline.

                     Just a few comments.  Perhaps in terms of the

         12          drainage issue.  If you take chart 3.2-6 which is

                     the post development storm water boundary map and

         13          include on that the flow as you did on the previous

                     map, that might help us understand which way the

         14          water is going post development and also understand

                     where the houses lie within that flow post

         15          development.  I think that will help us understand

                     that.  When we talk about the work session that we

         16          will be setting up, I would like the applicant to

                     bring -- to pull out of the DEIS the pertinent maps

         17          so that we have a set in front of us so that we can

                     be more productive and go through the -- not just

         18          the alternative maps, but the wetland maps and the

                     steep slope maps and the drainage maps, so perhaps

         19          I'll send an e-mail to staff so we can go through

                     and pick out the package of maps that we would like

         20          to have in front of us and we can all work from the

                     maps and a table or 2 might be relevant as well.  To

         21          Mr. Kline's point on page 2-1, you talk about

                     that -- this is what troubles me with these

         22          documents.  I understand a part of it is creative

                     writing.  That you talk about that the applicant is

         23          permitted to establish 34 building lots and I go

                     onto say here that the reduction of density from the

         24          maximum permitted is the result of the applicant's

                     environmentally sensitive proposal that utilizes

         25          only 14 percent of restoration of the wetland buffer
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          2          area, less than 6 percent of steep slopes greater

                     than 15 percent.  I think the point here is that the

          3          maximum you are allowed because of the town

                     regulations is 24, and again, I used the term

          4          gratuitous, it's a to me, the comment is indicating

                     that the applicant has reduced it because of their

          5          concerns when, in fact, you are still trying to

                     squeeze in the maximum number of lots you can under

          6          the regulations.  Tim, if you can explain to me how

                     you can fit in 34 building lots, the maximum

          7          allowed, I would like to see that and we can discuss

                     that at the work session.  On page 2-11, you talk

          8          about flag lots.  You mention 4 flag lots and you

                     also mention the town ordinance that says you are

          9          allowed one flag lot for every 10 lots, so please

                     explain to me how 4 are allowed under 27 when I

         10          think it's somewhere between 2 and 3.  Or why you

                     are proposing 4 and you seem to indicate that you

         11          consistent with the approval criteria and according

                     to what you have written here you are not.  On page

         12          2-17 you talk about the authorization.  The

                     approvals required under town board you need to

         13          include cluster authority if determined to be

                     needed.  You do make that known in other -- to be

         14          needed under other possible permits.  Just a minor

                     note on 3.1-12, you refer to lot 67.  That should be

         15          lot 27.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Which page?

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   3.1-12.  3.1-8, again, on

                     the comment of the proposed activity constitutes the

         17          minimum disturbance necessary to allow the property

                     owner a reasonable use of the property, this is

         18          where we have our difference of opinion.  It is

                     again your opinion as to what a reasonable use is

         19          versus what this board's opinion is of a reasonable

                     use of the property.  We will work that out

         20          hopefully at the work session that we will be

                     scheduling.  And I mentioned this at the last

         21          meeting.  Again, a comment that you want to create a

                     lifestyle community.  I'd like to have a definition

         22          of what a lifestyle community is, so we can make

                     sure if there is an approval we are consistent with

         23          your definition of a lifestyle community.  That's

                     all for now.  As it was mentioned, we will be

         24          setting up -- we are going to adjourn this public

                     hearing until the September meeting of this board.

         25          In the interim we will schedule a special work
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          2          session of this board, that's where we sit around

                     the table with the applicant, it's not a public

          3          hearing, but the public is welcome to attend.  We

                     will go through the document and go through the maps

          4          and we will talk about the proposed layout and

                     alternatives that we may think are reasonable

          5          alternatives and discuss those with the applicant,

                     come back hopefully with a revised plan at a public

          6          hearing or perhaps a subsequent public hearing at

                     the September meeting depending how quickly the

          7          applicant can produce the required maps and continue

                     the public hearing and talk about perhaps a proposed

          8          alternative to -- which may be one of the

                     alternatives that is currently in the DEIS as we

          9          asked for or maybe some hybrid alternative B, C and

                     D had been laid out in the DEIS.  So if there's no

         10          further comment from the public or the board --

                     (interrupted)

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   I knew this would probably come

                     up in the work session, but I was just reading the

         12          letter that was handed to us tonight that John

                     eluded to from Ed Burroughs from the county planning

         13          department.  He talks about the sewer district

                     connections and/or possible could we also address at

         14          the work session if this proceeds at this scope,

                     this size of a project, off site possible sewer

         15          connections or accessibility to the sewers of some

                     of the existing homes that have problems.  And

         16          secondly, public transportation I may have mentioned

                     this at a previous meeting, possible offsite where

         17          the bus route is on Lexington.  It's very dangerous

                     on Lexington.  People do take the buses that live in

         18          the affordable units; and that work in the institutional

                     facilities along Lexington.  I see them there all

         19          the time.  It's a very dangerous road.  It's

                     something we need to talk about in the future.  Last

         20          thing on clustering, sometimes it's a good thing,

                     sometimes it goes the other way.  We would like to

         21          take a look at that, but with town board approval.

                     My concern would be if we cluster

         22          how many units would we end up with and it would

                     still have the impacts we are concerned about, maybe

         23          not the environmental ones, but certainly the

                     traffic ones.  I'd like to look at it carefully.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   My point was if it's

                     required that they are listed as the agency that has

         25          to grant that approval.  Mr. Bernard.

          1                        PB 9-06 W. LANCE WICKEL                  22

          2                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     adjourn this public hearing to September 5th and

          3          schedule a special work session on August 21st at 7

                     p.m.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  On the

                     question.  Hopefully we will provide a list to the

          6          applicant of the documents that will facilitate that

                     meeting.  We are on the question.  All in favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our

          8          next public hearing.  APPLICATION OF W. LANCE WICKEL

                     FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A TREE REMOVAL

          9          PERMIT FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 4.59 ACRE

                     PARCEL FOR A PROPOSED BUILDING LOT FOR PROPERTY

         10          LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE

                     APPROXIMATELY 250 FEET SOUTH OF GREENLAWN ROAD AS

         11          SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR W. LANCE WICKEL"

         12          PREPARED BY TIM CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                     DATED JUNE 27TH, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 229)  As I

         13          mentioned at the start of the meeting we received a

                     letter dated -- it's not dated.  We received it July

         14          10th.  It was faxed to us July 10th.  Oh, it is

                     dated, asking that we adjourn this public hearing to

         15          our next meeting, which I believe is August 7th.  Is

                     there anybody here that wishes to comment on this

         16          application at this time?  If not, Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         17          adjourn this public hearing to our August 7th

                     meeting per the applicant's request.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Second

                     please?

         19                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

                     RICHARD HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

         22          FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT

                     MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF

         23          LAND LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE

                     APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS

         24          SHOWN ON A 5-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

                     PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH

         25          G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL
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          2          20, 2007.  We also received a letter dated July 2nd

                     that this application be adjourned -- this public

          3          hearing be adjourned until the September 5th

                     meeting.  Is there anybody here that wishes to

          4          comment on this application at this time or wait

                     until the September 5th meeting?  Mr. Fischer?

          5                 MR. FISCHER:   Good evening.  I'll be brief.

                     I wanted to really object to this application.  Many

          6          of you have been to the property and those of us,

                     including myself, who live downhill from it face a

          7          real risk during construction of how they would

                     bring in construction equipment to the site and

          8          prevent it from falling downhill frankly.  The idea

                     of a 50,000-pound crane or backhoe falling down a

          9          hill doesn't sound too appetizing, and I'd like to

                     see them present you some type of construction plan

         10          where they would get access to the property to bring

                     in this heavy equipment.  If you have been to Crumb

         11          Place it doesn't seem like you could get the trucks

                     up there, not to mention it might crush the new

         12          sewers that are up there.  There doesn't seem to be

                     offsite access to the property other than the road.

         13          Then you have drainage problems during construction

                     facing downhill.  Our land down there is already

         14          swampy, hydrated soils and we can't handle

                     additional runoff.  We have another thing with the

         15          sewers.  We don't have sewers.  John Dorsey,

                     Strawberry, that neighborhood like they do up at

         16          Crumb Place.  This applicant is projecting or

                     proposing an electrically powered sewer injector

         17          pump that going to magically lift the sewage 40, 50,

                     60 feet consistently, safely with the homeowners

         18          paying for maintenance.  These things fail.  They

                     are not reliable.  It's a bad feat of engineering,

         19          bad feat of plumbing.  Maybe they want to extend

                     real sewers to our neighborhood.  That would be a

         20          different story.  Another thing, this is an outside

                     speculator who invested in this property.  This is

         21          not someone building land for themselves to live on,

                     to build their own house to live on.  This is a real

         22          estate speculator who said I found this tiny little

                     bit of un-buildable land that nobody else would take

         23          in the last 30, 40 years and let's see what happens

                     with an architect telling him he could get an

         24          approval.  This is bad for Cortlandt.  You find

                     these little slivers, you've had them before with

         25          some other ones, tiny un-buildable parcels and they
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          2          find and outside investor who is willing to put up a

                     little speculation money, build a house on spec and

          3          hope to flip it and the rest of us will suffer the

                     impacts.  I hope you will reject this outright.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

          5          adjourn this at the request of the applicant to the

                     September 5th meeting.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  New

          9          public hearing.  APPLICATION OF OUR LADY OF MOUNT

                     CARMEL FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A

         10          SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED 1,800 SQUARE FOOT

                     BUILDING ADDITION TO THE EXISTING MOUNT CARMEL

         11          SOCIETY HALL BUILDING LOCATED AT 8TH STREET AND

                     HIGHLAND AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         12          ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN" PREPARED BY GEMMOLA &

                     McWILLIAMS, L.L.P., DATED MAY 17, 2007 (SEE PRIOR

         13          PBs 4-84, 36-06)

                            MR. SEIRMARCO:   I am Jim Seirmarco, I'm on

         14          the board of the directors on The Mount Carmel

                     Society.  This is a rendering of the building before

         15          us.  Our organization has been in existence for

                     approximately 80 years.  We are looking for an

         16          addition to the building site.  There was a site

                     inspection this past weekend.  I wasn't able to

         17          attend, but I did have somebody there.  As you can

                     see we have a considerable amount of land, it's

         18          flat.  I don't think there's any reason not to grant

                     it.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Is there

                     anybody that wishes to comment on this application?

         20          Just for the record, the ZBA has given you a

                     decision and order allowing you the setback

         21          variances?

                            MR. SEIRMARCO:   Yes, that's correct.  We

         22          will expand the porch to the same setback that the

                     ZBA granted us.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There is one other thing.

                     When we were at the site visit and we were pacing

         24          off the addition, we were trying to locate the

                     addition in relation to one of the electric poles,

         25          telephone poles that were there and it seemed that
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          2          the pole was not in the right location on the map as

                     best as we can determine, so we would like you to

          3          just verify that on the site plan where the exact

                     location of the telephone poles.

          4                 MR. SEIRMARCO:   I don't have a map in front

                     of me, but -- (interrupted)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The one on the left-hand

                     side.  Somewhere around there.  It seems to be more

          6          in line with the building than where it should be

                     shown.

          7                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just take another look at

          8          it.  We are not going to solve it here, Ed.  Any

                     comments from staff or the board?  Let's get to it

          9          and we will do that.  Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         10          approve resolution -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have to close the

         11          public hearing.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I'm sorry.  I move that we

         12          close the public hearing and approve resolution

                     37-07.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  You

                     want to add a condition?

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  Did the board want to

                     add a condition regarding the location of the pole

         16          to verify its location?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sure.  Thank you.  So

         17          amended.  We are on the question.

                            MR. BERNARD:   On the resolution, we talked

         18          at the site visit about the building finish, the

                     elevation shows a stucco finish.  The building is a

         19          different type of concrete block.

                            MR. SEIRMARCO:   We are unable to get that

         20          block without spending a considerable amount of

                     money to have a mold made so that we are following

         21          the recommendations from our designer saying this is

                     a more cost effective look to the building.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Exactly what are you

                     doing?

         23                 MR. SEIRMARCO:   Probably just going to

                     stucco the addition, maybe the whole building.

         24          Depends upon the money.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have we had Architectural

         25          Review look at this?
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          2                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Well, they have been

                     referred the plans, but we don't have a report.

          3          It's one condition that they respond with comments.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our Architectural Review

          4          Board and advisory board will also take a look at

                     the plans and get back to you with their

          5          recommendations.

                            MR. SEIRMARCO:   So you are not going to

          6          approve it this evening?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, we are going to

          7          approve it this evening.  That's one of the

                     conditions that Architectural Review will come back

          8          with comments.  On the question.

                            MR. KLINE:   I raised the question at the

          9          site visit as to what will happen with that big box?

                            MR. SEIRMARCO:   As soon as you approve it

         10          and we get our building permit, the equipment will

                     come in and remove that box.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   I just wanted to make sure it

                     doesn't end up on a corner of the property and

         12          somebody looking out their windows and staring at

                     it.

         13                 MR. SEIRMARCO:   No.  What we will do is some

                     of the existing materials will be stored there for

         14          the contractor and then it will all go away.  It

                     will be moved first.  Some of the contractors'

         15          equipment will be stored there while the building is

                     being built and then it will be removed and you can

         16          make that as a condition also.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We want that as a condition?

         17                 MR. KLINE:   Yes.  He offered.  I would just

                     take his word.  The box certainly has to move since

         18          it's right where they want to add.  That's an easy

                     condition.

         19                 MR. SEIRMARCO:   It's a good storage spot.

                     We discussed that the other evening.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are still on the

                     question.  All in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         22          APPLICATION OF MARK GIORDANO FOR THE PROPERTY OF

                     WILLIAM P. LUSH, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

         23          WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR

                     SUBDIVISION OF 1.5 ACRES LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE

         24          OF KINGS FERRY ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 100 FEET WEST OF

                     TATE AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         25          ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT-KINGS FERRY COMMONS"
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          2          PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

                     REVISION DATED APRIL 19, 2007.

          3                 MR. KLARL:   I recuse myself.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Klarl has recused

          4          himself.

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   Good evening, my name is Ed

          5          Gemmola.  I prepared a rendering and landscape plan

                     which was prepared to try to buffer the west side

          6          (off microphone conversation) and some alternatives

                     studies at the last board meeting we presented that.

          7          We are going to propose a one story garage, attached

                     roofs which are a hipped roof which are adjacent to

          8          the residents on the west.  It's a lower element and

                     then the house, main house would be at least a

          9          2-story house, the architecture and style of the

                     building I think would blend in with the area.  The

         10          setbacks are well over the 30-foot front yard

                     wherein the case is 85 feet for a front yard, 191.8

         11          feet.  What we are proposing is a landscape berm on

                     Kings Ferry Road trying to keep the look which, as

         12          you can see in the photographs.  Along the road

                     right are planted, these lots are oversized for the

         13          R15 zone which is a minimum of 15,000 square feet

                     and we have an excess of 20,000 on all 3 lots.  We

         14          feel we have modified the plans and worked the board

                     in terms of the architecture, setbacks and

         15          landscaping and we will entertain any questions.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just a question on the

         16          landscaping.  When I look at this plan, the trees

                     seem to come down a lot further on the driveway than

         17          they do on the landscaped plan.  I'm just wondering

                     are the trees intended to go all the way down the

         18          driveway between the 2 properties on the west side?

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   Yes.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The whole way?

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   Yes.  (off microphone

         20          conversation) We did the rendering and the actual

                     photo and propose the building on that.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the landscaped plan it

                     looks like there's a break in the trees.

         22                 MR. GEMMOLA:   Yeah.

                            (Off Microphone Conversation)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   High and low and there would

         24          be a house on the west.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Is there anybody

         25          in the audience that wishes to comment on this
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          2          application?  Come on up.  Name and address for the

                     record, please.

          3                 MS. McDONNELL:   I'm Sue McDonnell.  I live at

                     19 Susan Lane in the Town of Cortlandt.  These 3

          4          houses are going to be directly across the street

                     from the Montrose library.  I go over there

          5          frequently.  Every time I pull out of the driveway

                     and I look at these and I think of it in my mind

          6          they look like 3 soldiers standing shoulder to

                     shoulder.  I know it's an allowed position to have 3

          7          houses, but I think it would be so much prettier if

                     it were 2 and they had more space around them and

          8          set at different angles.  It's not visually pleasing

                     to me.  When I look at the houses next door, this

          9          one here that is on the other side here, these are

                     low.  These houses don't match anything else on the

         10          street.  I just -- while I look at them I just

                     think -- I'm sorry, but I think you could do better.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

                     wish to comment.  Comments from the board?

         12                 MR. FOLEY:   I've been looking at the

                     renderings and I also wonder, it speaks to the issue

         13          of the newer larger house being built, you have the

                     right to build it in close proximity to the older

         14          existing home which was built so many years ago and

                     is so much smaller in scale and in height.  I did

         15          notice as Steve mentioned about the tree buffer on

                     the house to the right, but what type of trees, I

         16          can't see, are they arborvitae?  Are they going to be

                     tall?  Will it shield?  Will it really provide an

         17          acceptable buffer for the older existing home?

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   That should be in the

         18          submission.  I'll try to confirm.  That would be

                     planted, but it is specified and submitted.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   The question is especially since

                     they are on a berm, if you guys build and you are

         20          gone and the owners are in there and the other guy

                     is still living in the smaller house, if this bermed up

         21          buffer fails for the lack of maintenance or whatever

                     in a short period of time, is it part of the site

         22          plan that it be restored to continue the buffer?  I

                     don't know.

         23                 MR. GEMMOLA:   There's usually a stipulation

                     that there's a certain -- I forgot what the time

         24          span is.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Usually a maintenance bond we

         25          keep for 2 years, but that can be extended.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   Would the 2 years be sufficient

                     to really see the durability of that buffer of those

          3          trees on the berm or should be it be longer?  I

                     don't know, I'm not an arborist.  It seems that's a

          4          key integral part of this.  I would rather see 2

                     houses.  It would make a much better project from

          5          the neighborhood standpoint, landscaping,

                     everything.  It seems like it's somewhat of a

          6          squeeze there.

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   What we plan to do is they

          7          will be exactly the same.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I see that.

          8                 MR. GEMMOLA:   What we did is try to pull one

                     forward, more back.  If they want more of a stagger,

          9          that's possible, but we weren't going to do 3

                     exactly the same.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   I see you moved the house to the

                     right and provided a buffer for the middle house

         11          too, but I just -- I don't know.  It's tight.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

         12                 MR. KLINE:   I know that the applicant has

                     worked with us to try to reduce the impacts of

         13          having 3 homes, in particular the one on the right

                     with respect to the neighboring home would have, and

         14          I'm still a little troubled just that if you are

                     starting out in the planned area you wouldn't end up

         15          with the juxtaposition of homes that's going to

                     exist if these 3 homes go through.  Yes they fit and

         16          they end up complying with zoning, but my own

                     preference would certainly be to see the 2 lots and

         17          you can avoid any disturbance in the wetland buffer

                     and not need the permit reduced, the disturbances on

         18          the left side, left back area and not have any house

                     really close to that other house.  Even with this

         19          landscaping I think it's going to be an impact.

                     It's going to impact and loom over it and it will

         20          certainly look a lot better to have 2 homes.  I

                     realized that's not what the applicant is trying to

         21          set out to get.  Not every space that can fit 3 lots

                     is entitled to get 3 lots.

         22                 MR. GEMMOLA:   With respect to that, they are

                     oversized lots and they are R15.  There was a

         23          letter -- (interrupted)

                            MR. KLINE:   I think they are about 20 each

         24          or something.  They are a little more than the

                     minimum, I recognize that.

         25                 MR. GEMMOLA:   We are not crowding the road.
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          2          We are setback from the road.  The impact to the

                     library is -- the requirement would be 30 feet.  We

          3          tried to setback as far as we can.  I guess this

                     might be in the file, but there was a letter we

          4          received from Steve Coleman concerning the impacts

                     of the buffer that Ralph prepared in terms of

          5          piping.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What's the date of that?

          6                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

                            MR. KLINE:   We have that.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, we do have that

                     letter.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   In speaking to that letter,

                     that's concerning the water on the left-hand side of

          9          the development?

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   Yes.

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   There's a channel and it's

                     right there kind of on the border between this

         11          property and the neighboring property that's an

                     existing house.  When we walked that on the site

         12          visit it was hard to tell if that waterway was

                     drainage coming from upland and under the roadway or

         13          if it was some or all of a spring.  Did Coleman

                     speak to that?

         14                 MR. GIORDANO:   Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And he said -- Mr. Gemmola, on

         15          the mic, otherwise it's not going to get recorded.

                            MR. GIORDANO:   I am Mark Giordano.  The way

         16          he addressed it was that the channel provides

                     limited functional value to the adjacent wetland

         17          located off the property.  It was constructed

                     previously as a rudimentary channel to convey

         18          surface flows.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So he's saying that is surface

         19          flow?

                            MR. GIORDANO:   That's correct.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Yet when we were there, there

                     was no particular surface flow coming into it, but

         21          there was water flowing.

                            MR. GIORDANO:   This pipe was installed at

         22          whatever time and it was covered up and there was

                     water coming in and water going out.

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   I understand that.  That's the

                     question, Mark, where is it coming from and where is

         24          it going to?  What's the wetlands that he's talking

                     about that it's not impacting?

         25                 MR. GIORDANO:   Do you want me to read the
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          2          letter?

                            MR. BERNARD:   We've got a copy.  We should

          3          have it here.  Read it.  It's not that long a

                     letter.  I'll read it.  "As per our conversation on

          4          1/23/07, I concur with the recommendation to pipe

                     the existing manmade drainage channel."  So he's

          5          claiming it's a manmade drainage channel as if it's

                     a drainage channel between your property and the

          6          neighboring property?

                            MR. GIORDANO:   That's correct.

          7                 MR. BERNARD:   My problem is I'm going to

                     have to challenge Mr. Coleman's report.  When we

          8          were there, there was no surface flow, but there was

                     water coming through the pipe.  So it's not just a

          9          drainage channel, that's got to be either coming

                     under the road from a source uphill or it's a

         10          spring.  It had every evidence of being a spring.

                            MR. GIORDANO:   There's a well-house nearby.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   I noticed which made me think,

                     I don't know that that's a well-house.  It made me

         12          think maybe it was a spring and they used to put

                     little houses like that by springs because it was

         13          cold, that's where you would keep your butter, milk,

                     water, that's what it was for and that kind of was

         14          what that looked liked, especially since it looked

                     like a spring.

         15                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I talked to Mr. Ed

                     Carter.  That used to be a water supply house.

         16          There was a spring there and the little brick

                     building there was a pump station to supply water

         17          for whoever.  It's been abandoned, but it belongs to

                     Mr. Carter, he knows all about it.  It's a spring

         18          with continuing running water.  Very little surface

                     water entering into that limited topography there.

         19          It's the banks of that channel that takes surface

                     water.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Thanks very much.  It is a

                     spring?

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's on my plan.  You can

                     see the well-house on the plan.  What happened is the

         22          well-house abandoned.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Maybe that's how we found it.

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   The well-house is

                     abandoned, it doesn't work.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   What that says about Mr.

                     Coleman's letter is that we can tear it up.  It's

         25          not a drainage ditch.
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          2                 (off microphone conversation)

                            MR. BERNARD:   That's absolutely true.  But I

          3          don't see how this qualified as just a drainage

                     ditch if it's an active spring.

          4                 (off microphone conversation)

                            MR. BERNARD:   There's absolutely no question

          5          that when water is flowing you can call it a

                     drainage ditch or a river or a stream.  You can call

          6          it whatever you want.  It's a flow of water.  This

                     happens to come from a spring that comes out of the

          7          ground.  Does that qualify as an artisan spring?  I

                     don't know what you call it.  It's a spring.  It has

          8          active water flows so wherever that water is going

                     is a drainage course or a stream, river, you can

          9          call it whatever you want.  You are choosing to call

                     it a drainage ditch.  That kind of puts it at a

         10          lower echelon of what we care about.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's only a drainage

         11          ditch at that lower echelon because it's entirely

                     manmade.  It's not natural.

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   The water was flowing out of

                     the ground and it was flowing along that --

         13          (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   No.  What happened was

         14          that well was abandoned.  Once it was abandoned

                     water then started coming up out of the pump

         15          station, basically bleeding through the pump

                     station.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   With no pump?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Pump is not working

         17          anymore.  Water just coming right out.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Amazing.  You suppose that's

         18          why they dug the well there, just to hold the water

                     that was coming out of the ground?

         19                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think they used the

                     water at that time.  It was a water supply.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   So if they hadn't had a

                     well-house there, there would be no water coming out

         21          of ground, is that what you are saying?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   They may have tapped that

         22          artisan as an artisan well.  They may have tapped

                     it.  If you have ever seen well drilled into an

         23          artisan, you will see what happened.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Amazing.  So maybe we should

         24          just get a cork, put a cork in it and you wouldn't

                     even have to have a drainage ditch.

         25                 (off microphone conversation)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  So any other

                     questions?  Last call for comments.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   On this issue, with that well

                     and the drainage course that results from that --

          4          now artisan well because it is a flowing spring, I

                     think that speaks also to the limiting of the number

          5          of houses on this general site.  Rather than pipe

                     that spring and cover it over, I would rather see

          6          some more creative use made of that water flow.  I

                     know, it's a gee, why would you want to look at

          7          water, why would you want that, let's just pipe it

                     all underground.  I'd like to see 2 houses on this

          8          property and honor that water course.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  So given what

          9          I've heard here, to close the public hearing and

                     bring it back under old business and discuss this at

         10          the next meeting and get some consensus as to is it

                     3 or 2 homes that this board will have to approve?

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I want to mention we

                     received in the office from a neighbor at Coachlight

         12          Square, Lucille Coletti and Kathy Klein, they would

                     like to see existing osage orange trees on the

         13          subject property be saved and not removed during the

                     building process.  Now, the tree survey doesn't show

         14          these trees, so perhaps that has to be reviewed

                     again to see if, in fact, they are existing there.

         15          That has to be verified.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Should we adjourn this

         16          then?  Somebody make a motion.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

         17          this public hearing to the August or September

                     meeting.  August.  We will adjourn it to the August

         18          meeting, August 7th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  What

         20          specifically do we want to see here, an alternative?

                            MR. FOLEY:   I'd like to see an alternative

         21          with 2.  I'd like to know where these sage orange

                     trees are, if they are on the property.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are adjourning this.

                     It sounds like the board would like to see an

         23          alternative plan with 2 homes.

                            MR. GIORDANO:   Could the board request that

         24          Mr. Coleman be present?  He's the consultant for the

                     town.

         25                 MR. VERGANO:   As long as you are willing to
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          2          pay for him.

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   I'm doing that now.

          3                 MR. VERGANO:   Sure.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  We are on the

          4          question.  Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

          7          APPLICATION OF TIM COOK, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLAN APPROVAL AND WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

          8          FOR THE PARKING OF VEHICLES AND STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT

                     LOCATED ON 11.4 ACRES ON THE EAST SIDE OF ALBANY

          9          POST ROAD SOUTH OF VICTORIA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A

                     2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED

         10          FOR TIM COOK" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO,

                     P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR

         11          PBs 6A-85, 6B-85)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Good evening, Mr.

         12          Chairman.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there some revision to

         13          the plans that we were expecting?  Is that right,

                     Ken?

         14                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   We submitted a revision

                     awhile ago that added some parking layouts.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And the fire lanes?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   And improved some of the

         16          disturbance, wetland buffer on the north side of the

                     property.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   At the last meeting we were

                     talking about showing or highlighting contractor

         18          lease areas, you want to show that on the plan?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think we discussed

         19          that.  There are no contractors.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could you turn the

         20          microphone up a little bit?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I said there were no

         21          contractor lease areas.

                            MR. VERGANO:   The way the vehicles will be

         22          parked is exactly as shown on the plan?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Exactly.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:   Approximately the way it's

                     shown on the plan?

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Approximately, yes.  Did

                     you open the public hearing?

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.
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          2          Any other comments?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I would say that the

          3          application is 11.5 acres.  It's zoned M1

                     industrial.  It's the highest density zoning in the

          4          town.  There's approximately 3.5 acres out of the

                     11.5 acres that will be disturbed, and 2.5 of those

          5          will be actually used by Mr. Cook and his parking

                     plan.  There was a letter also from Mr. Coleman.  I

          6          believe we complied with everything Mr. Coleman

                     asked us to do.  I do have -- if I could -- I'd like

          7          to know if there is -- if anyone is actually

                     interested in this application before I continue?

          8          I'm not sure if there is anyone here that is for

                     this application.  I'm not sure if I'm speaking to

          9          the public or to you.  I did bring -- this is Mr.

                     Cook's current operation, this is an aerial

         10          photograph.  This is the proposed area we are

                     seeking to park trucks in.  As you can see it's

         11          bounded by railroad tracks, Route 9 and this is

                     Kaufman's junkyard.  Mr. Cook will be using his

         12          present operation as it is and will be using that

                     area merely to store long-term storage of vehicles.

         13          I think we submitted a complete list of the types of

                     vehicles and I think the last meeting Mr. Cook spoke

         14          in detail about what he wanted to do there and he's

                     here tonight and he can elaborate that again if you

         15          would like.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just so I'm clear, Ralph,

         16          the lighter area is the current limit of the

                     disturbance, but the proposal is to square off, I

         17          guess it's the easterly portion of that.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   We were going to square

         18          this off over here, but however, when we did the

                     tree survey we noticed there were some pretty nice

         19          trees here and we were willing to leave that little

                     peninsula.  There are some decent trees and we will

         20          leave that peninsula as sort of an oasis area.

                     There is a wetland back here and I think we are in

         21          this wetland here, there is no disturbance at all in

                     that wetland buffer.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm not sure if I have a

                     map then that shows -- my map shows it being squared

         23          off, but you are now saying there's this newer

                     version that -- your version does not have that.

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   All of your maps show the

                     current disturbed area and all of your maps show the

         25          area that we plan to disturb.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I thought you said

                     perhaps there's an area that you are now not going

          3          to disturb.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   There's a small area

          4          right here where we noted there was some pretty nice

                     trees and we were willing to leave those there and

          5          effectuate a change to the map that you have.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's my question.  I

          6          don't have the map that shows what you are now

                     currently thinking.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   The one up on the screen, does

                     that show it better, that little oasis?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:   In other words, where the trees

          9          are that you are going to preserve and not square it

                     off.

         10                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   If you follow that it

                     will be right here.

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   Would there be an access behind

                     that little oasis?

         12                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   No, it would be a little

                     peninsula.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:   No vehicle, no pavement?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   No.  In that area we

         14          found some oak trees, black cherry trees.  There was

                     really no need to disturb that area.

         15                 MS. TAYLOR:   How large an area would you say

                     that is?

         16                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm going to take a guess

                     here.  The area where the peninsula area would be

         17          24 -- well, I'd say 4,000, 5,000 square feet, maybe

                     6,000.  But the remaining area along where we wanted

         18          to square it out, this area right down here is -- we

                     would basically -- there are about -- on the plan we

         19          have there are maybe 12 trees, some of those are

                     dead.  They are dead trees.  They are just sort

         20          of -- we need some room to work here.  That was

                     basically it.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   To square that off you

                     are also raising up the -- (interrupted)

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   There's no grade change.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There's no grade change?

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   No.  This site very

                     little grade change.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I thought the limit of

                     the current disturbance that drops off, if I

         25          remember the site visit, and you wanted to go
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          2          further out into the woods and to do that you are

                     going to have to bring up the level of the wooded

          3          area.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's all -- you are

          4          talking -- I'm talking a grade change of more than 2

                     feet.  I don't think there's a grade change of more

          5          than 2 feet here.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Really?

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't think so.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is that your

          7          understanding, Ed?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   There's a little knoll

          8          down in this area here.  There's a little knoll down

                     there.  It's a small little thing, that has to come

          9          down.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, if you are looking at

         10          the site, towards the right you show a number trees

                     taken out, 4 trees in particular.  Is that a

         11          mistake?  Are these trees meant to be removed?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Which ones?

         12                 MR. VERGANO:   They are designated 6977,

                     6983, 6984, 6985.  That again is on the right side

         13          closest to the railroad tracks, closest to the

                     railroad tracks, the trees that are proposed to be

         14          removed.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   69 -- (interrupted)

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   Look up on the screen.

                     There's no proposed grading in that area.  I'm just

         16          curious do know why it's designated to be removed?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's a remnant.  That

         17          might be a remnant of the old plan.

                            MR. VERGANO:   All right.

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I would like to point out

                     that this application was presented to the Montrose

         19          Fire Department on June 18th.  We received a letter

                     from Scott J. Cole, chief of the Montrose Fire

         20          Department.  I have reviewed the plans listed below

                     of Tim Cook and I find it acceptable as a parking

         21          area as described.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Just to answer the chairman's

         22          question, looking at the proposal and existing

                     grades, it does look like you are talking about a

         23          2-foot differential.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's less than 2 feet?

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   About 2-foot.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

         25                 MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, this is -- how old is

          1                        PB 25-04 TIM COOK, INC.                  38

          2          this topo?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    It was shot in the

          3          field.  This town topo.  Topo off the site, it was

                     shot in the field.

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   As to the existing grades 64,

                     66, 62, in the proposed parking area, that's after

          5          the fill was brought in?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's currently, the way

          6          that aerial map goes down, that's currently.

                            MR. VERGANO:   All right.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For example, towards the

                     middle of the site where the dotted line is, I see a

          8          grade of 66 and on the other side it's a grade of

                     62.

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's existing.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I thought the --

         10          (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Our grading is --

         11          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is 66.

         12                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Outward grading plus or

                     minus 2 feet, maybe in some very small areas more

         13          than that.

                            MR. VERGANO:   If you follow that 66 contour

         14          you will see just below it the existing grade is 68,

                     so that would be a 2-foot difference.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What about the 66 to 62?

                            MR. VERGANO:   As Ralph said in a couple

         16          areas it might jump, but by in large the scale of

                     this plan looks like most of it is about 2 feet.

         17                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   What we are saying is the

                     site is pretty much on grade right now.  Pretty

         18          much.  There are some small areas and the areas that

                     are not on grade we showed them on the grading plan

         19          and we showed them on the steep slope disturbance

                     plan.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right, so it sounds

                     like we are one map short of what the final view is

         21          of this project?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   What do you mean?

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You said you made some

                     slight revisions.

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Since we would be willing

                     to look at that.  We haven't done it.  The question

         24          came up at this planning board meeting whether we

                     would do it and it's open for discussion.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   About the trees?
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          2                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  We never discussed

                     trees.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It didn't come up at the

                     planning board meeting?

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think it came up at the

                     work session.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Any other comments

                     from the board?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   No.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So is everyone

          7          comfortable with the proposal then to reconfigure

                     this somewhat or save some of the trees?  I guess

          8          just to clean up the map in terms of the trees that

                     are, in fact, staying there indicating as being

          9          removed?  So should we bring this back one more time

                     and get the new map and then hopefully close it at

         10          that point?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Yes.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could I have a motion

                     please?

         12                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion that we adjourn

                     this hearing until September or August meeting.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   August.  Just a small

                     revision to the map.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   Should we make it August?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It should be simple.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   So August is okay?

                            MR. VERGANO:   August is fine.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Adjourn the public hearing until

                     August.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You will provide a new

                     map before that meeting?

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                     APPLICATION OF ERNEST KNIPPENBERG FOR SITE

         22          DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

                     REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A PARKING LOT EXPANSION AND

         23          BUILDING ADDITION TO THE HUDSON VALLEY BUS COMPANY

                     BUILDING LOCATED AT 6 DOGWOOD ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

         24          3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "FACILITY ADDITION

                     FOR HUDSON VALLEY BUS COMPANY" PREPARED BY JOEL

         25          GREENBERG, R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 2, 2007.
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          2          (SEE PRIOR PB 21-99)

                            MR. GREENBERG:   Good evening, how are you?

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Good, how are you?

                            MR. GREENBERG:   As you can see, this has

          4          been reviewed by the planning board on several

                     occasions.  We have had a site inspection.  We have

          5          modified the plan based on that site inspection in

                     order to reduce the amount of the cutting of the

          6          hill toward the east side of the property where the

                     buses are being parked.  We have reviewed this with

          7          staff and I think we are at a point now where we are

                     ready for a public hearing hopefully for any final

          8          comments on approval.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.

          9          Anybody here that wishes to comment on this

                     application?  Any comments from the board or the

         10          staff?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Just one question that may have

         11          been answered at the work session.  Most or all of

                     the buses that are entering and exiting the premises

         12          would be coming off of Highland Avenue?

                            MR. GREENBERG:   Yes.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:   Not off of Dogwood Road?

                            MR. GREENBERG:   Yes, this was discussed at

         14          the last meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     close this public hearing and have staff prepare an

         16          approving resolution for the August 7th meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         18          favor?

                                  (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto old

                     business.  Anybody here wanting to speak?

         20          APPLICATION AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

                     DATED APRIL 4, 2006 SUBMITTED BY PETER PRAEGER OF

         21          MOUNT AIRY ASSOCIATES FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL,

                     WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A

         22          5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 48 ACRES OF PROPERTY

                     LOCATED AT THE END OF MCGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN ON A

         23          3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "5-LOT ALTERNATE,

                     LAKEVIEW ESTATES" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO,

         24          P.E., RECEIVED NOVEMBER 22, 2006.  Lakeview Estates,

                     we are coming to the point where an extension is

         25          needed.  We were hoping to get an update as to where
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          2          things stand with the D.E.P.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's the same process.

          3          We met with them, we are working with them now.

                     It's going to take literally months -- we are not

          4          looking -- we submitted a complete storm water

                     pollution plan to D.E.P. and we are not waiting for

          5          them to write a letter as typically done.  We are

                     waiting for them to actually give us an approval on

          6          the storm water plan.  I don't know what's holding

                     it up.  I can just tell you it's going to be awhile

          7          longer.  I was hoping to have something this

                     morning, but it's very difficult to get in touch

          8          with them.  They don't return phone calls.  I would

                     say we would probably come back here in August and

          9          see if we have any progress with them.  There's

                     nothing I can do.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The last extension was to

                     July?

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   We don't need to call it

         12          an extension.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Time extension.

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   62 days, yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What are we going to do,

         14          3-month extension?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   October.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next one would be October

                     3rd?

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We can do that by motion.

         17          Anything else you want to say, Ralph?  You were

                     starting to say something?

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm thinking we might be

                     getting it by next month.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's a 3-month extension.

                     Can I have a motion, please, for the extension?

         20                 MS. TAYLOR:   I would move to extend the time

                     to our October 5th meeting.  Do we have to have a

         21          specific date?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

         22                 MS. TAYLOR:   To October 3rd.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?
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          2                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Since it's 62 days, we

                     agreed?

          3                 MR. KLARL:   It's mutual consent.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item under old

          4          APPLICATION OF MICHAEL RYAN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL AND FOR A WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

          5          FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 4.33 ACRE PARCEL

                     OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATCH HILL

          6          ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF JOHN ALEXANDER DRIVE AS

                     SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

          7          "SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT FOR MICHAEL RYAN"

                     PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

          8          REVISION DATED JUNE 29, 2007.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

          9          that we set a site inspection for August 5th is the

                     date or is it August 3rd?

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   5th.

                            MR. FOLEY:   August 5th.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   August 5th.  Is this the

                     only one that day, Ken?

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   9:00 in the morning?

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         15          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Anything we need marked out there?

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   House location, driveway

                     location.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Last item

                     under old business.  PETITION TO REZONE SUBMITTED BY

         19          MONTEVERDE, LLC, TO REZONE THE MONTEVERDE

                     RESTAURANT/HOTEL/SPA PROPERTY FROM CC, COMMUNITY

         20          COMMERCIAL, TO HC, HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL, AS SHOWN ON A

                     DRAWING ENTITLED "TOPOGRAPHIC MAP, MONTEVERDE"

         21          PREPARED BY KURT RESCH, ARCHITECT RECEIVED BY THE

                     PLANNING DIVISION ON FEBRUARY 22, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB

         22          25-06)  Anybody here representing the applicant?

                     No, okay.  There's been a number of correspondence.

         23          This board issued letters to interested parties that

                     our intention to declare ourselves lead agency in

         24          this application.  We received some correspondence

                     back indicating that some people thought that

         25          perhaps the D.E.C. should be the lead agency for
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          2          this application due to the issues, not just related

                     to the site, but really the vista and the

          3          encroachment into the water and the need to build

                     the dock and the water is basically state owned land

          4          or state owned water.  We are waiting to hear back

                     from the D.E.C. on that issue, but nevertheless,

          5          there's a broader issue about the rezoning of the

                     property that was addressed by the town board this

          6          past week, earlier this week -- or was it yesterday?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Last night.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And the town engineer was

                     at that meeting, so why don't we have Mr. Vergano

          8          update us on that meeting.

                            MR. VERGANO:   That was a town board work

          9          session that took place last night.  The town board

                     made it very clear they were in no position to move

         10          in anyway on this application which, of course, is a

                     rezone application from a CC to an HC zone based on

         11          the current proposal.  They feel it's just far too

                     aggressive for the site and basically what they were

         12          saying is it would be a waste of time for the

                     planning board to consider the application or to

         13          continue with the application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So the recommendation

         14          then is to refer this back to the planning

                     department and the applicant will presumably be

         15          notified of the town board's sense of the board?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So if there's no further

                     comment or objection, Mr. Bernard?

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer

                     this back to staff to prepare a resolution as

         18          discussed at the work session.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Resolution, is it a

         20          letter or -- what is it?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Refer back.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Refer back, okay.  All in

                     favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  All right,

         23          correspondence.  LETTER DATED MAY 23, 2007 FROM

                     MICHAEL SHEBER REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD REVIEW OF

         24          POTENTIAL TRAFFIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS FOR THE

                     PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BY KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT

         25          TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE FAMILY HOUSES ON EXISTING LOTS
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          2          LOCATED ON UNIMPROVED SECTIONS OF JEFFERSON AND

                     BAINBRIDGE ROADS AS SHOWN ON A 10-PAGE SET OF

          3          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "JEFFERSON RIDGE" LATEST REVISION

                     DATED MAY 25, 2007 PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

          4          P.E., P.C.  All right.  This board, as you know, we

                     had a site visit this past weekend, Sunday morning

          5          for this property.  The town engineer has asked this

                     board for some comment and advice of counsel in how

          6          to proceed.  Based upon the site visit, and I'll let

                     me colleagues speak as well here, but I think there

          7          was a general sense that the road should be

                     connected, the 2 roads, Bainbridge and Jefferson,

          8          and secondly, that in the absence of any due

                     diligence, any serious review of the wetland issue

          9          we would advise that the wetland permits not be

                     granted for the 3 homes, I believe it is, that would

         10          require a wetland permit to be built.  Did I miss

                     anything?  Anything else from that side?

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   Traffic calming.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And then, of course, we

         12          do have the traffic study and there was concern

                     about the traffic and our recommendation would also

         13          be for the town, town engineer to look at ways to

                     improve site distances and hopefully mitigate speed

         14          on some of the existing roads as part of your

                     approval, review and approval process.  I don't know

         15          how formally we need to communicate that.

                            MR. VERGANO:   We were talking about putting

         16          that into maybe a resolution.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

         17                 MS. TAYLOR:   With recommendations.

                            MR. VERGANO:   With your recommendations.

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:   I'm going to move that we refer

                     it back to staff so those recommendations can be

         19          drafted.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  Any

         21          other issues that anybody wanted to address?

                            MR. KLINE:   I think I sort of encompassed in

         22          your first comment some of the thoughts -- realizing

                     this raises some unusual issues because of the

         23          existence already of the lots, but some of the lots

                     seem like there's a real question as to whether they

         24          really should have a home given the wetland and

                     steep slopes issues.  I guess very careful attention

         25          should be given to those issues and, I think, in my
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          2          mind, the other board members' minds, ideally there

                     should not be a home on every one of these lots

          3          given the concerns that are out there.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

          4          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Again, under correspondence.  LETTER DATED MAY 25,

          6          2007 FROM HILMAR FENGER CONCERNING BUILDING PERMIT

                     APPROVALS FOR SINGLE FAMILY HOMES ON 3 LOTS LOCATED

          7          AT 32 BROOK LANE.  Also, the subject of a site visit

                     by this board this past weekend.  I think as we

          8          discussed at this work session there was some

                     concern about the proposed comment driveway being

          9          moved further away from the existing property,

                     facing the property, the property owner on the left.

         10          And that there be some landscaping done to buffer

                     the driveway from the adjoining property.  Also, and

         11          I know you're aware of this, there's some drainage

                     issues that are on the adjoining property.  I don't

         12          know how extensive they are on the proposed property

                     as well, so they will require some careful review as

         13          well.

                            MR. FOLEY:   There's also a question on the

         14          bridge access and fire equipment, am I right?  We

                     are talking about Brook Lane?

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                            MR. VERGANO:   The application would talk

         16          about rehabilitating that existing bridge which the

                     fire department has some concerns about.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   They would be involved in the

                     redesign?

         18                 MR. VERGANO:   They already redesigned it and

                     already submitted plans.  They would be responsible

         19          for constructing it.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The question was, I believe, the

         20          applicant's representative was there and the

                     engineer and he talked about some type of metal

         21          plating on the surface of the road, but we were

                     concerned about the width of the bridge with the new

         22          fire equipment.  Again, whatever the fire department

                     says.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:   Right.  It's proposed to be

                     maintained as a single lane bridge.  The single lane

         24          bridge right now.  Fixed wood would be for a single

                     lane bridge, but wide enough to accommodate fire

         25          apparatus.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So can I have a motion?

                            MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion to refer this

          3          back?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          5          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                            UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Mr. Chairman,

          7          would there be a resolution at the next meeting for

                     Mr. Fenger's property as well?

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There's no -- this is a

                     building permit.

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   It's not necessary.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This was just advice of

         10          counsel on the part of the board.  It's not an

                     application.  Just like the previous one, this was

         11          asking the board's opinion on the application.

                     LETTERS DATED JUNE 7, 2007 FROM DANIELLE M. ALO,

         12          REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR NEW SIGNAGE

                     AND OUTDOOR SEATING AT THE TWO BROTHERS TRATTORIA

         13          LOCATED AT 2146 ALBANY POST ROAD.  Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         14          approve the signage.  That's already been approved

                     by Architectural Review.  There's not a zoning issue

         15          on the signage?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   There may be.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   And approve subject to the

                     zoning board approval.  And then on the outdoor

         17          seating area, that we refer that back to staff for

                     adjudication by staff.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         21          JUNE 21, 2007 FROM NANCY DURAND-LANSON

                     SEEKING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A CHANGE OF USE

         22          FROM THE DEJUNO TV REPAIR TO THE RAW LIFE FOOD CO-OP

                     LOCATED AT 1 BALTIC PLACE.  Miss Taylor?

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     grant approval for this change.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in
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          2          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     LETTER DATED JUNE 28, 2007 FROM GERALDINE

          4          TORTORELLA, ESQ., REQUESTING THE 13TH TIME EXTENSION

                     (3-MONTH) OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR

          5          ROUNDTOP AT MONTROSE LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF

                     ALBANY POST ROAD.  Mr. Foley?

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion that we approve

                     resolution number 38-07.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          9                 MS. TAYLOR:   I'm not voting on this.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  All in favor say

         10          aye?

                            MR. KLINE:   Aye.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Aye.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Aye.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All those opposed, no?

         13                 MS. TAYLOR:   No.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Poll the board, please,

         14          Ken.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

         15                 MR. KLINE:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

         17                 MS. TAYLOR:   No.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Passes 4 to 1.

         20                 MS. TAYLOR:   I say for the record that I

                     vote no and have on any application that has been

         21          around this long without a successful conclusion.

                     This is 14 years and I think 12 extensions at this

         22          point is excessive.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   The resolution passes 4 to

         23          1.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, 4 to 1.  Also

         24          continuing under correspondence.  LETTER DATED JUNE

                     29, 2007 FROM DAVID STEINMETZ, ESQ., AND A LETTER

         25          DATED JULY 2, 2007 FROM THOMAS WOOD, ESQ. TOWN
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          2          ATTORNEY REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF BEST RENT FOR

                     THE PROPOSED HOLLOW BROOK PLAZA AT WESTBROOK DRIVE

          3          AND OREGON ROAD.  We discussed this at the work

                     session.  I think we said the next logical step for

          4          this application was to go to the ZBA for an

                     interpretation of the zoning, and so given that,

          5          this board will wait for that determination before

                     we proceed with this application.  So with that, Mr.

          6          Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          7          receive and file this letter.

                            MR. KLARL:   There's 2 items, a letter and a

          8          memo; right?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  Second, please?

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         10                 MR. KLINE:   On the question, I was not here

                     for the work session.  Is it clear the zoning board

         11          is going to take and issue and ruling on this?

                            MR. KLARL:   There is an application already

         12          been made by Best Rent to the ZBA.  It was heard for

                     the first time at the July meeting.  I spoke to Mr.

         13          Steinmetz earlier today and Mr. Schwartz who is here

                     tonight, and they indicated they are not certain

         14          they are going to pursue the ZBA application in

                     July.  They may have a discussion with their seller

         15          and buyer involving their contract and may pursue it

                     in August, but they made the application, it's been

         16          received, it's been assigned a ZBA case number and

                     they are before the zoning board.  This board is

         17          going to await that determination concerning the

                     application that they made seeking an interpretation

         18          concerning the various issues that have been raised

                     by the town attorney and responded to by the

         19          applicant.

                            MR. KLINE:   I've mentioned before, it's

         20          probably not necessary to go into it at this point,

                     I have some concerns as to the procedure that has

         21          been followed, suffice it to say.  I find it

                     particularly odd that there seems to be no ruling

         22          that was obtainable here for Mr. Flandreau.  My

                     understanding was this was like any other project

         23          reviewed before zoning before we spent all this time

                     going through a public hearing, scoping documents.

         24          This board must have spent 5 hours sitting here

                     listening to the hearing and lots of time reviewing

         25          the matters.  It's not a real good procedure to
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          2          suddenly have at the time that it occurs the type of

                     concern or issue that is raised.  I think that -- I

          3          think that perhaps that suffice -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's an odd time for a

          4          left turn here.

                            MR. KLINE:   A very odd left turn in my view.

          5          Since it is before the zoning board, I guess we will

                     wait it out and see what happens.  Certainly my

          6          preference would be that this project proceed the

                     way things are supposed to before the planning board

          7          let this board do its job.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question?

          8                 MR. KLINE:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          9          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Last item under correspond, this was the addition to

         11          the agenda.  It's a letter dated July 9th, 2007 from

                     David Steinmetz regarding the Hudson Valley Hospital

         12          Center and a few modest site design changes that are

                     being requested.

         13                 MR. WEBSTER:   Hi, I am Mark Webster, the

                     vice-president of finance over at the hospital.

         14          Obviously you are going to get the non-technical

                     version of this tonight.  First of all, I want to

         15          say thank you for adding us to the agenda.  I know

                     it was a late add and I appreciate it.  I appreciate

         16          the process that we have been through and all the

                     cooperation that we have received.  Ed and Ken have

         17          worked with us as we are trying to get through the

                     process.  As of this point the site plan has not

         18          been signed off by the chairman of the planning

                     board, so we wanted to just communicate that we had

         19          made some changes to the site plan that had been

                     previously approved and those changes germinated

         20          from the process of trying to practically put this

                     thing in place, getting the bids, architects,

         21          engineers, screaming hordes of folks to take a look

                     at it.  There are 3 things we wanted to bring up and

         22          give you a brief reason as to why they changed.  The

                     first one was eliminating the roadway from the

         23          surface parking structure.  That came about because

                     the original thought process we needed a separate

         24          road to go up to the top level.  In the way that

                     things are laying out, that's no longer required.

         25          You can get to the top level from inside the garage,
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          2          you don't need an external access to it.  The second

                     item is moving the heliport to the roof of the

          3          parking structure.  That's a dedicated space, it's

                     not going to be one of those things that you have to

          4          scramble to get the cars out of the way to land the

                     helicopter, it whether have it's own dedicated

          5          space.  The primary impetus behind that was just so

                     it was an elimination of a disturbance to an

          6          existing parking area.  It was more economical and

                     more engineering feasible if that's a phrase, to put

          7          it on top of the parking garage.  The third item is

                     a change to the parking in the rear of the hospital

          8          building.  That was occasioned because the doors

                     that are going to be in the new addition on the back

          9          end of the hospital, the north side, changed to

                     improve the patient flow and improve the public

         10          access.  That necessitated some minor changes, what

                     we feel are minor changes to the parking.  I would

         11          point out that with the 3 items we have brought to

                     your attention we have not changed wetland

         12          disturbance, we have not change the parking spaces,

                     those all remain the same.  We have not changed the

         13          impervious surface laid down on the site, they all

                     remained the same.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What exactly are the

                     adjustments to the parking deck, it's not changing

         15          the number of spaces?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Just changing the way they are

         16          configured so the flow works better into the north

                     side of the building.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just an entry into the

                     parking area?

         18                 MR. WEBSTER:   And into the building.

                            MR. BERNARD:   My memory isn't what it used

         19          to be, but it seems to me that that access road to

                     the top left of the parking garage and the way it

         20          was configured on the drawings was one of the

                     reasons that the garage itself couldn't be moved

         21          further away from the wetland because then the

                     geometry of that access road to the top level didn't

         22          work.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Maybe my memory is foggy as

         23          well.  I don't believe that was the determining

                     factor at that point.  It was how far into the slope

         24          are you going?

                            MR. BERNARD:   There was, yes.  Obviously

         25          there was a cost impact of doing that because it was
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          2          increased excavation, I understand that.  But the

                     primary reason it couldn't be moved was not a cost,

          3          although that was eluded to.  The primary reason, I

                     think that was the reinstated, was that it threw off

          4          the geometry access of this road to the upper level

                     of parking.  Now to come back and say it wasn't

          5          important anyway and to take it out -- (interrupted)

                            MR. WEBSTER:   I don't think I'm saying that.

          6          I'll have to go back and check, maybe my memory is

                     foggy as well.  We have went through that so many

          7          times I don't remember which way coming out.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I'm absolutely sure that the

          8          cost impact was talked about, but I'm positive that

                     the real reason that it wasn't going to be moved

          9          were actually 2.  One was access to the top level on

                     this road that is now being requested to be removed,

         10          and the other was the alignment of the -- I don't

                     know if it was the main rear entry, so that people

         11          driving out had a straight shot over to the parking

                     area in the parking garage, that this was very

         12          important that this be lined up straight.  Those

                     were the 2 primary reasons.  The cost impact was

         13          secondary, but I'd appreciate it if you would check

                     on that.

         14                 MR. WEBSTER:   I'd be happy to.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I seem to recollect what John is

         15          saying also.  The project was very complicated.  We

                     discussed many issues when we zeroed in on that

         16          garage issue when trying to tweak it, remove it, from

                     the buffer preserving some of the forest, I thought that was

         17          the primary reason, but I could be wrong.  I think

                     John is right.

         18                 MR. WEBSTER:   I'll go back and check that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's spend a second on

         19          the helipad.  It seems in looking at the plans,

                     which we just got a chance to look at this evening,

         20          is there a minimum distance that is required between

                     the helipad and parking or some other -- where are

         21          the requirements for this?  Who sets the

                     requirements?  It looks like you have parking fairly

         22          close to the landing pad.  I just don't know what

                     the dimensional requirements are in terms of

         23          buffers.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Nor do I.  The FAA and

         24          engineers will tell me.  I don't know offhand.

                            MR. FOLEY:   They approved this, the FAA?

         25                 MR. WEBSTER:   They will.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   With that approval they

                     will tell you how much space you will need around

          3          that?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Correct.  And clear site

          4          distance, trees, etcetera, etcetera.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And whether, in fact, you

          5          can have at the corner of the parking garage or

                     maybe situated more centrally which may effect the

          6          parking as well?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   That's correct.  And if it

          7          does we will communicate that well.

                            MR. FOLEY:   And you would live with lesser

          8          parking spaces if it required a larger clearance

                     there on the top of the roof?

          9                 MR. WEBSTER:   If that's what we had to do,

                     yes.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   Also, on the same thing if I

                     could.  There was a concern where you had the

         11          original -- where you had the original helipad and

                     the closeness to the -- one of the buildings or the

         12          new building.  With this new proposal on the roof,

                     when you transport someone in, how do you transport

         13          them across into the emergency room, by ambulance

                     or what?

         14                 MR. WEBSTER:   One or 2 ways.  It could be by

                     stretcher or we have an agreement with the Mohegan

         15          Volunteer Ambulance Corps to standby and do

                     transports as well.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   And then they would have to

                     proceed down with the patient down the first level

         17          and into the mechanic emergency area?  And if it's

                     not by stretcher or gurney -- (interrupted)

         18                 MR. WEBSTER:   If you recall years and years

                     ago the helipad landing used to be in the back

         19          parking lot.  It can be done.

                            MR. FOLEY:   You would have to transport them

         20          down the ramp inside the garage?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Elevator up to the top.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:   There would be an elevator?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Yes.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So have you guys looked

                     at this at all at this point?

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   May I ask a question?  Was this

                     the decision of the hospital to put the heliport on

         24          the garage structure?  Was this your decision, the

                     hospital's decision?

         25                 MR. WEBSTER:   Again, in the end they are all
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          2          our decisions.  It was the recommendation of the

                     engineers, the garage engineers that that's the best

          3          location for it.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   But in terms of the patient in

          4          people who are transported in a helicopter are

                     seriously injured, so you are going to take them

          5          off -- put them on the garage and take them down

                     through the garage, I don't know how, into an

          6          elevator or something?  It just seems very extreme.

                     It seems it should be much closer in proximity to

          7          the real hospital, you shouldn't have to travel from

                     the parking structure -- (interrupted)

          8                 MR. KLARL:   Like a skybridge.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   It looks like it doesn't take

          9          the patient into consideration at all.  It's more of

                     a convenience for you, and no consideration for the

         10          patient.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   It's not a convenience for us.

         11          It would be marvelous if you could have them land in

                     the parking lot of the emergency room.  I know for a

         12          fact I can't do that.  I have to have assured

                     distances away from buildings, from fire, for the

         13          helicopter, for the insurance, etcetera, etcetera,

                     so I have to have minimum distances away.  I have to

         14          have site distances, clearance distances, etcetera,

                     etcetera.  I can't recite all of them to you, but

         15          there's a lot of things that go into where a

                     helicopter can or cannot land.

         16                 MS. TAYLOR:   But they can't land on the

                     hospital roof?

         17                 MR. WEBSTER:   They cannot.

                            MR. KLINE:   I'm puzzled by what you said.

         18          You had a heliport location on your site plan.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   That's correct.

         19                 MR. KLINE:   What was wrong with that

                     location and what do you want to use that for now?

         20                 MR. WEBSTER:   That area is the west parking

                     lot.

         21                 (off microphone conversation)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ralph, you have to come

         22          up to the microphone.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   If you look at where the

         23          helipad is right now, you will see that the

                     helicopters can land in those tight spots.  We try

         24          to preserve the westerly parking lot and not disturb

                     it.  That parking lot was disturbed by the road to

         25          the parking structure and it was disturbed by the
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          2          helipad that we had to basically move into that

                     parking lot.  So by eliminating -- trying to

          3          preserve that parking lot and eliminating the road

                     with the heliport on top of the parking structure.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So you're replacing --

                     (interrupted)

          5                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   The parking -- you know

                     when you first come in there's a big parking area on

          6          the left?  That's now is untouched whereas

                     previously in the planning you approved it was

          7          completely redone.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But my by moving the

          8          helipad you pick up some more parking?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   No.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   The parking is within a

         10          space or 2 the same as it was.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess we need to see --

         11          I know we added this to the agenda, but we are doing

                     this without having anything in front of us.  It

         12          would be nice to see where the helipad was and

                     understand where it's going.

         13                 MS. TAYLOR:   I personally would like some

                     idea of how that patient gets from the top of the

         14          parking structure into the hospital where he or she

                     can be treated.  I just -- (interrupted)

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   It seems like there's an extra

                     step or 2 added by having this on the roof.  You

         16          have to remove them from the helicopter and then

                     they are transported into the ambulance on the

         17          gurney and the ambulance goes down or if you move

                     them without the ambulance, you wheel them across

         18          the parking structure to an elevator bank.  That

                     seems more complicated.  Where you currently had the

         19          helipad you could just wheel them right into the

                     emergency room, as Ralph mentioned it was a little

         20          further away, but it was still a straight line.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Over the last 3 years,

         21          how many helicopter emergency drop offs have you

                     had?

         22                 MR. WEBSTER:   We average about 15 a year,

                     like one a month.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   Are they serious -- most of the

                     real serious cases go directly down to Westchester

         24          Medical?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Correct.  That's the local

         25          trauma center where most of those folks go directly.
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          2                 MR. KLARL:   That helicopter that comes to

                     this area mostly -- they go to Henry Hudson High

          3          School, Annsville Circle, they go to the garbage

                     plant.  The stat helicopter doesn't fly up to the

          4          hospital.  When we have a serious accident here the

                     stat helicopter doesn't fly up to the hospital.

          5                 MS. TAYLOR:   Why do we need a heliport here?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   In case we have a patient that

          6          crashes at our hospital, that is one of the most

                     expedient ways to get to the medical center.

          7          Typically they don't come into our hospital first

                     and then transported down to the medical center.  If

          8          they are that severely ill they go directly down to

                     the medical center.  If we have a patient that needs

          9          a tertiary level of care that we can't provide, it's

                     one of 2 ways being transported to the medical

         10          center, either by ground or helicopter.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The 15 trips a year you

         11          are talking about are really people leaving the

                     hospital, not coming into the hospital?

         12                 MR. WEBSTER:   Predominantly.  I would say

                     3/4 of them are leaving the hospital.

         13                 MR. VERGANO:   For the record, today we

                     received another plan showing some temporary parking

         14          areas.  Mark may want to explain that.  The one

                     temporary parking area would be at the location of

         15          the proposed parking garage.  The other would be

                     closer to the Conklin Park Condominiums of that

         16          section of the property?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Correct.  The temporary

         17          parking, what we would like to do is begin to clear

                     the site so we can create some temporary parking for

         18          patient, staff, visitors which would allow us to

                     begin some of the work on the site.  For instance,

         19          we have to relocate our main electric coming in,

                     that's going to necessitate some rather serious

         20          excavation in front of the hospital.  The hope would

                     be that we could utilize what is going to be the

         21          footprint of the parking garage of the temporary

                     parking.  Relative to Conklin Park, one of the other

         22          items we would like to do immediately would be to

                     put up the wall between us and the Conklin Park

         23          residents.

                            MR. KLARL:   On the site plan?

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's go to the basics

                     here.  The point of adding this to the agenda was

         25          what?  We are sitting here without any information,
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          2          a piece of paper, a letter, a rendition of a map

                     that's 8 by 11.  What are we expected to do here?

          3          You are asking us to change the site plan.  That is

                     typically a little bit more intensive -- no

          4          disrespect in the discussion about the intent here.

                     Are we doing this like we do everything else or is

          5          this going to be on the fly?  You guys added this to

                     the agenda.  What was the intent?

          6                 MR. WEBSTER:   The intent or hope is that the

                     magnitude of the changes was not of a nature that

          7          would necessitate us coming back before the board,

                     but they were relatively minor.  I know the -- it

          8          was speculation as to where you would feel

                     comfortable signing the plan.  We feel they are

          9          minor.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Nevertheless, there's

         10          going to be a revision to a site plan that staff is

                     going to review and say they believe it's minor and

         11          I don't know if they have seen that yet.  They would

                     recommend to the board that we should approve it and

         12          authorize it to sign.  It seems like we are missing

                     a couple of steps here and that is the review of

         13          staff and then a presentation to the board where we

                     can say we concur with their findings and perhaps

         14          Mr. Steinmetz's findings that they are modest

                     changes.  I think which need to follow along the

         15          process and make sure we do this right.  It's an

                     important project, we all agree.  I could be wrong,

         16          but I don't see this as a significant or modest

                     change as the letter said.  There's issue, FAA

         17          approvals are required, and we just want to be sure

                     we do this correctly.  I'm not saying it's the wrong

         18          thing to do, but I don't know.  I don't know enough

                     about it.

         19                 MR. WEBSTER:   We will work with Ed and Ken.

                            MR. KLARL:   Give us a revised site plan.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   Also on the restaging area over

                     towards Conklin, I wasn't clear on that.  Can you be

         21          more specific for the next meeting?  Particularly

                     with the sensitivity of Conklin Park community as

         22          far as your moving cars, equipment, dirt, noise and

                     so forth.

         23                 MR. WEBSTER:   I can state to you over

                     towards Conklin Park there's no disturbance or

         24          staging.  We were very careful about that.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I also want to throw in one

         25          other thing for the next meeting or whenever you do
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          2          come back with your plan.  I'd like some type of a

                     text document, something written that sort of

          3          defines or delineates or explains how many

                     helicopter trips were made from the hospital and

          4          whether patients were coming in to or out of

                     treatment there.

          5                 MR. KLARL:   That might have been in the

                     SEQRA process.

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:   I don't know.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't think in and out

          7          was.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   If it's in there, then it's

          8          easy to find, but I'd like for at least a full

                     2-year period so I get a feeling how this will work.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So can I have a motion,

                     please?

         10                 MR. KLINE:   I move that we refer this letter

                     back to staff.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  2 items under

         14          old business.  APPLICATION OF DR. MARK HITTMAN FOR

                     SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT

         15          FOR A MEDICAL OFFICE LOCATED 11,000 FEET OF THE

                     HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER, FOR THE CONTINUATION

         16          OF THE EXISTING MEDICAL PRACTICE AT 1989 CROMPOND

                     ROAD AND FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 170 SQUARE FOOT

         17          ADDITION TO THE EXISTING BUILDING AS SHOWN ON A

                     7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN, OFFICE

         18          OF DR. MARK HITTMAN" PREPARED BY BERNARD PFEIFFER,

                     P.E., DATED JUNE 26, 2007.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I have to recuse

                     myself from this application.  There's only one

         20          other item after, so I want to excuse myself for the

                     rest of the evening.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  Thank you.

                     Can I have a motion on this?

         22                 MR. KLINE:   Move to refer back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item.
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          2          APPLICATION OF J. FOSHAY REALTY FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO

          3          AN EXISTING RESIDENCE FOR USE AS A REAL ESTATE

                     OFFICE LOCATED AT 3240 EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6) AS

          4          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED REAL ESTATE
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          5          DATED MAY 5, 2007.

                            MS. FOSHAY:   Good evening.  I'm not a very

          6          good public speaker as I have never stood before a

                     board before.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are for the record

                     who?

          8                 MS. FOSHAY:  I'm Jackie Foshay, the one and

                     only.

          9                 MR. BERNARD:   Do us a favor, speak into the

                     mic so it's on the record.

         10                 MS. FOSHAY:   Jackie Foshay.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In terms of process, what

         11          we will do is -- we will refer this back to staff.

                     We will refer this back to staff and they will

         12          review this, write a review memorandum to you asking

                     you some questions and then we will schedule site

         13          visits and then move towards a public hearing on

                     this.

         14                 MS. FOSHAY:   How will the process end up

                     being?  As time goes I would I'm kind of anxious,

         15          the kids are going to college, I have to earn a

                     living.  I just want to put my sign out there.  I've

         16          given them everything.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's a relatively simple

         17          application.

                            MS. FOSHAY:   I'm in a highway commercial

         18          zone.

                            MR. KLARL:   Is this the red house?

         19                 MS. FOSHAY:  No.  It's looking very lovely

                     now, it's no longer that red, dingy dump.  It's

         20          beautiful now.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Staff is going to review

         21          it from the planning and engineer perspective and

                     hopefully there will be minimal questions that will

         22          need to be responded to.  It may necessitate a few

                     minor changes to the plan and then we can bring it

         23          back and hopefully schedule a public hearing and

                     move this along as quickly as possible.

         24                 MS. FOSHAY:   You have hearings every month?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, we meet once a

         25          month.
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          2                 MR. TURNQUIST:   I'm John Turnquist, the

                     architect.  Will we get the comments back before the

          3          next meeting?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will send them directly

          4          to you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And if you respond

          5          quickly back to them, then we can get them back to

                     you and put them on the agenda and hopefully

          6          schedule a public hearing.  Thank you.  So can I

                     have a motion?

          7                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, we have to --

                     (interrupted)

          9                 MR. KLINE:   Sorry.  I move we refer this

                     back to staff.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         12                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Now.

         13                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  10:30.
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